oo oy

DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MAY 14, 2014; 3:00 p.m.

DUPAGE AIRPORT FLIGHT CENTER
2700 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE
1%t FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM
WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60185

TENTATIVE AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PUBLIC COMMENT
DIRECTOR’S REPORT TAB #1 PAGE #3
REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TAB #2 PAGE #7

REPORT OF OFFICERS/COMMITTEES
Internal Policy and Compliance Committee
Finance, Budget & Audit Committee
Golf Committee
Capital Development, Leasing & Customer Fees Committee
DuPage Business Center

CONSENT AGENDA - If any Commissioner wishes to have any item from the Consent Agenda
removed from the Consent Agenda, said item will be removed and discussed and voted on
separately.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES TAB #3 PAGE #16
March 19, 2014 Regular Board Meeting
March 19, 2014 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee Meeting
March 19, 2014 Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee Meeting

Proposed Resolution 2014-1841; Resolution for the Disposal/Destruction of Surplus Personal
Property. TAB #4 PAGE #32

Proposed Resolution 2014-1842; Award of Bid to J. W. Turf, Inc. for the Procurement of One (1)
2014 Model 3WD Golf Course Bunker Rake. TAB #5 PAGE #38

Proposed Resolution 2014-1843; Award of Bid to Burris Equipment Company for the Procurement
of Two (2) 2014 Model 2WD Golf Course Fairway Mowers. TAB #6 PAGE #42



10.

11.

12,

13.

e. Proposed Resolution 2014-1844; Award of Bid to J. W. Turf, Inc. for the Procurement of One (1)
2014 Model 4WD Compact Utility Tractor with Front Loader Attachment.
TAB #7 PAGE #45

f. Proposed Resolution 2014-1845; Authorizing the Purchase of a Wildlife Mitigation Vehicle from the
Rock Island County Joint Purchasing Contract. TAB #8 PAGE #49

g. Proposed Resolution 2014- 1846; Award of Contract to Huddleston McBride Land Drainage
Company for Farm Tile Drainage Investigation and Rehabilitation Services — Phase I.
TAB #9 PAGE #53

h. Proposed Resolution 2014-1847; Award of Contract to Olsson Roofing Company for Hangar E21
Roofing Repair. TAB #10 PAGE #57

i. Proposed Resolution 2014-1849; Award of Contract to Lifco Construction Company for Concrete
Stairs and Retaining Wall Improvements. TAB #11 PAGE #61

j. Proposed Resolution 2014-1854; Authorizing the Execution of an Agreement with Crawford,
Murphy and Tilly Inc. for Construction Phase Services for the Project Described as Terminal Apron
Phase Il, Taxiway C and Runway 2L 20R Joint Repairs. TAB #12 PAGE #65

OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS
a. Proposed Resolution 2014-1855; Authorizing the Execution of an Easement Agreement with

DuPage County. TAB #13 PAGE #68

b. Proposed Resolution 2014-1856; Authorizing the Execution of a Plat of Assessment.
TAB #14 PAGE #75

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE DISCUSSION OF PENDING, PROBABLE OR IMMINENT LITIGATION;
EMPLOYEE MATTERS; THE PURCHASE OR LEASE OF REAL PROPERTY FOR THE USE OF THE DUPAGE
AIRPORT AUTHORITY AND THE SETTING OF A PRICE FOR SALE OR LEASE OF PROPERTY OWNED BY THE
DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY.

RECONVENE REGULAR SESSION

OTHER BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



_———""——--.___._—-f
DUPAGE AIRPORT

AUTHORITY

MONTHLY STATISTICS
March 2014

March

Percent YTD YTD Percent

Mar. 14 Mar. 13 '14vs.'13 Change 2014 2013 14 vs.'13 Change

FUEL
100LL 17,220 18,440 (1,220) -6.6% 40,862 46,595 (5,733) -12.3%
Jet A 193,874 178,617 15,257 8.5% 567,055 529,289 37,766 7.1%
Total Gallons 211,094 197,057 14,037 71% 607,917 575,884 32,033 5.6%
OPERATIONS
Local 2,352 2,188 164 7.5% 4,721 5,482 (761) -13.9%
ltinerant 3,661 3,842 (181) -4.7% 9,137 9,925 (788) -7.9%
Total Ops 6,013 6,030 (17) -0.3% 13,858 15,407 (1,549) -10.1%
REGIONAL OPS March

Percent YTD YTD Percent

Mar. 14  Mar.'13 '14vs.'13 Change 2014 2013 14 vs.'13 Change

Total OPS
DuPAGE 6,013 6,030 (17) -0.3% 13,858 15,407 (1,549) -10.1%
Palwaukee 5,992 6,293 (301) -4.8% 14,079 15,451 (1,372) -8.9%
Aurora 4,952 5,739 (787) -13.7% 10,856 14,155 (3,299) -23.3%
Waukegan 3,000 3,645 (645) “17.7% 6,672 9,096 (2,424) -26.6%
State of lllinois 155,478 159,735 (4,257) -2.7% 395,034 422,336 (27,302) -6.5%
Teterboro 12,757 13,048 (291) -2.2% 36,898 36,176 722 2.0%
Van Nuys 22,644 22,062 582 2.6% 64,445 60,079 4,366 7.3%
Centennial 26,015 26,251 (236) -0.9% 66,964 65,425 1,539 2.4%
Local OPS
DuPAGE 2,352 2,188 164 7.5% 4721 5,482 (761) -13.9%
Palwaukee 1,712 1,594 118 7.4% 3,422 3,639 (217) -6.0%
Aurora 2,557 3,107 (550) -17.7% 5,744 7,087 (1,343) -19.0%
Waukegan 1,254 1,670 (416) -24.9% 2,596 4,694 (2,098) -44.7%
State of lllinois 26,546 29,209 (2,663) -9.1% 62,402 69,951 (7,549) -10.8%
Teterboro 0 0 0 0 0 0
Van Nuys 7,932 7,808 124 1.6% 22,659 22,383 276 1.2%
Centennial 10,909 10,038 871 8.7% 26,238 29,231 (2,993) -10.2%
ltinerant OPS
DuUPAGE 3,661 3,842 (181) -4.7% 9,137 9,925 (788) -7.9%
Palwaukee 4,280 4,699 (419) -8.9% 10,657 11,812 (1,155) -9.8%
Aurora 2,395 2,632 (237) -9.0% 5,112 7,068 (1,956) -27.7%
Waukegan 1,746 1,975 (229) -11.6% 4,076 4,402 (326) -7.4%
State of lllinois 128,932 130,526 (1,594) -1.2% 332,632 352,385 (19,753) -5.6%
Teterboro 12,757 13,048 (291) -2.2% 36,898 36,176 722 2.0%
Van Nuys 14,712 14,254 458 3.2% 41,786 37,696 4,090 10.8%
Centennial 15,106 16,213 (1,107) -6.8% 40,726 36,194 4,532 12.5%



__“"'---....________"’
DUPAGE AIRPORT

AUTHORITY

MONTHLY STATISTICS
April 2014

April

Percent YTD YTD Percent

April'14  April'13 '14vs.'13 Change 2014 2013 14 vs.'13 Change

FUEL
100LL 17,927 18,186 (259) -1.4% 58,789 64,781 (5,992) -9.2%
Jet A 189,043 172,322 16,721 9.7% 756,098 701,611 54,487 7.8%
Total Gallons 206,970 190,508 16,462 8.6% 814,887 766,392 48,495 6.3%



Jet A Gallons

100LL Gallons

Total Gallons

240,000
R

230,000

220,000 // \\

210,000 __ \

200,000 / N : N

190,000 7’—;&# \ . // ' \\ A\ Eh

180,000 : o " = - —e— 2012

170,000 .""—__‘_.,/A\ / / \—-: —a— 2011
N N K

160,000 .
150,000
140,000

N
(3]
[=]
Q
o

’
——2014

| 2013

2012

N
o
o
(=
o

I
| 2011

12

280,000

260,000

240,000

—— 2014,

220,000 |

- &- 2013

\ - | —te—2012
et i - 2011
|

200,000 !

180,000 |

160,000 — ——— —



Local OPS

6,000

5,000 |

Transient OPS

2,000

1,000

10,000
9,000
8,000

7,000 |
6,000 |
5,000 |
4,000 |
3,000 '
2,000

Total OPS

1,000

4,000

3,000

—— 2014
2013
— 2012

—— 2011

—— 2014
2013
——2012

—-— 2011

——2014
»- - 2013
e 2012

- 2011



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

4/30/2014

FINANCIALS
PRE-AUDIT
COMMISSIONERS



Board Summary
DuPage Airport Authority

YTD April 2014
YTD YTD Percent Change
Budget Actual Actual vs Budget
Beginning Cash Balance- Unrestricted 13,246,132 13,246,132
Beginning Cash Balance - Restricted 14,087,564 14,087,564
27,333,696 27,333,696
OPERATING REVENUES
Airport Operations 1,629,351 1,664,625 2%
Flight Center Fuel Operations 3,914,049 4,163,565 6%
Prairie Landing Golf Club 402,572 341,462 -15%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 5,945,972 6,169,652 4%
OPERATING EXPENSES
Airport Operations 2,125,322 2,259,746 6%
Flight Center Fuel Operations 3,284,865 3,378,265 3%
Prairie Landing Golf Club 562,332 508,021 -10%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 5,972,518 6,146,032 3%
Net Profit from Operations (26,546) 23,620 189%
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Miscellaneous Taxes 17,000 26,149 54%
Property Taxes/Abatements 20,000 1,973 -90%
Federal & State Grants 0 0 0%
Investment Income 48,333 81,144 68%
Unrealized Gain/Loss from Investments 0 45,754 0%
Gain/{Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets 20,000 11,049 -45%
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES 105,333 166,069 58%
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
Property Tax (DAA)} 0 0 0%
Property Tax (PLGC) 0 0 0%
CenterPoint Advance - Interest 0 0 0%
TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 0 0 0%
Net Profit from Non-Operations 105,333 166,069 58%
Net Profit Excluding Depreciation 78,787 189,689 141%
Total YTD Revenues 6,051,305 6,335,721 5%
Total YTD Expenditures 5,972,518 6,146,032 3%
CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 8,904,601 1,435,003 -84%
MAJOR MAINTENANCE 6,800 94,858 1295%
FUTURE PROJECT EXPENSE 0 0 0%
Adjustment for Non-Cash Activities 0 (454,814)
|Cash Balance - Ending 18,501,082 25,538,710 38%|




DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

Month of April 2014
AIRPORT DuPAGE FLIGHT PRAIRIE LANDING
OPERATIONS CENTER GOLF CLUB TOTALS
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents 22,703,226 2,757,459 78,025 25,538,710
Receivables
Property Taxes 5,481,378 - - 5,481,378
Interest 21,035 - - 21,035
Accounts Receivable 247,954 439,586 10,253 697,792
Due To/From Prairie Landing Golf Club 863,217 - - 863,217
Due To/From DuPage Bus. Park Owner Assoc. 25,000 - - 25,000
Prepaid Expenses 164,712 75,221 17,630 257,563
Vehicle Fuel Inventory 27,865 - - 27,865
Inventories - 185,919 110,906 296,825
Total Current Assets 29,534,388 3,458,185 216,813 33,209,385
Other Assets
Total Other Assets - - = -
Capital Assets
Cost 296,987,204 915,690 2,973,050 300,875,945
Construction in Progress 10,507,393 = - 10,507,393
307,494,597 915,690 2,973,050 311,383,338
Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization (163,735,640) (742,851) (2,683,795) (167,162,285)
Total Capital Assets 143,758,958 172,839 289,256 144,221,052
TOTAL ASSETS 173,293,346 3,631,024 506,068 177,430,438




DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
Month of April 2014

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Due to/from DuPage Airport Authority
Deferred Income - Operations
Deferred Income Property Taxes
Deferred Income Land
Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Security Deposits
Total Long-Term Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Net Assets
Investment in Capital Assets, January 1
Changes in Net Capital Assets
Net Investment in Capital Assets

Restricted Future Capital Assets, January 1
Changes in Future Capital Assets
Net Restricted Future Capital Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets, January 1
Changes in Net Capital Assets
Net Income (Loss)

Intrafund Transfers - Transfer from Tech Park

Net Unrestricted Assets
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

AIRPORT DuPAGE FLIGHT PRAIRIE LANDING

OPERATIONS CENTER GOLF CLUB TOTALS
429,041 211,043 28,998 669,082
623,104 116,328 477,699 1,217,131
- - 863,217 863,217
2,084,005 58,940 - 2,142,945
5,481,378 : 5 5,481,378
93,000 s s 93,000
8,710,528 386,310 1,369,913 10,466,751
111,393 = 193,872 305,265
111,393 = 193,872 305,265
8,821,921 386,310 1,563,785 10,772,017
144,345,583 179,545 330,099 144,855,226
(2,251,149) (6,706) (40,843) (2,298,698)
142,094,434 172,839 289,256 142,556,528
19,017,974 - s 19,017,974
19,017,974 - E: 19,017,974
4,027,275 2,280,923 (1,182,612) 5,125,586
2,251,149 6,706 40,843 2,298,698
(2,919,407) 784,246 (205,204) (2,340,365)
3,359,017 3,071,874 (1,346,972) 5,083,919
164,471,425 3,244,713 {1,057,717) 166,658,421
173,293,346 3,631,024 506,068 177,430,438

10



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

YTD April 2014
AIRPORT DuPAGE FLIGHT PRAIRIE LANDING
OPERATIONS CENTER GOLF CLUB TOTALS
Revenues
Field Operations 517,065 0 0 517,065
Building Operations 964,011 0 0 964,011
Flight Center Building 67,886 0 0 67,886
Administrative 115,663 0 0 115,663
Fuel and Oil Sales 0 4,041,171 0 4,041,171
De-ice, Lav Service, Preheats, APU, Tows 0 33,603 0 33,603
Overnight Fees - Transient 0 3,482 0 3,482
Hangar Rental 0 71,374 0 71,374
Golf Operations 0 0 254,063 254,063
Food and Beverage 0 10,646 15,042 25,688
Kitty Hawk Deli 0 0 10,894 10,894
Banquet 0 0 56,611 56,611
Miscellaneous 0 3,288 4,853 8,142
Total Revenues 1,664,625 4,163,565 341,462 6,169,652
Cost of Sales
Field Operations 590,765 0 0 590,765
Building Operations 460,421 0 0 460,421
Flight Center Building 89,875 0 0 89,875
Shop Equipment 188,542 0 0 188,542
Fuel and Qil 0 2,723,480 0 2,723,480
Maintenance 0 68,051 0 68,051
Credit Card Expense 0 51,739 5,689 57,429
Golf Course Maintenance 0 0 120,988 120,988
Golf Operations 0 0 57,384 57,384
Food and Beverage 0 36,962 57,839 94,801
Kitty Hawk - Deli 0 0 10,894 10,894
Banquet 0 0 81,401 81,401
Total Cost of Sales 1,329,603 2,880,232 334,195 4,544,030
Gross Profit/(Loss) 335,022 1,283,333 7,267 1,625,622
General and Administrative
Administration 730,212 481,564 173,826 1,385,602
Commissioners 30,917 0 0 30,917
Business Development & Marketing 36,680 16,469 0 53,149
Accounting 132,335 0 0 132,335
Total General & Administrative 930,143 498,033 173,826 1,602,002
Operating Income (Loss) Before Depreciation (595,121) 785,300 (166,559) 23,620
& Principal Reductions
Non Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Taxes - Property 1,973 0 0 1,973
Taxes - Other 26,149 0 0 26,149
Taxes - Paid 0 0 0 0
Federal & State Grants 0 0 0 0
Investment Income 81,143 0 1 81,144
Unrealized Gain/Loss from Investments 45,754 0 0 45,754
Amortization (Expense) 0 0 o] o]
Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets 1,046 5,652 4,351 11,049
Other Revenue (Expenses) 0 0 0 0
Total Non Operating Revenues (Expenses) 156,065 5,652 4,352 166,069
Net Income (Loss) before adjustments (439,056) 790,952 (162,207) 189,689
Depreciation 2,387,647 6,706 40,843 2,435,196
Major Maintenance Expense 92,705 Q 2,154 94,858
Future Project Expense 0 0 0 0

]ﬁet Income (2,919,407) 784,246 (205,204) (2,340,365)




12

SeoTer ¢ [tozesdl ¢ loecoved) §  cewes  § |4go'iz9) S (rsoses) | |locz'sss's) s| |osTie S [ovetera) § (99E0vEZ) § LS9 ¢ (eog'06s) 5 (159'885) §
- 5 - § = B - 5 - § - s g S E 5 - 5 s . 5 - 5 - 5
608'LS $ 6v0'LE $ 8586 S {ozz's) $ 819 $ (c09'8) S 00£'796 S 85088 $ 0089 $ 8S8'Y6 s (zo9'8) S = $ (z09'8) S
BIt'60E S {a36'v55'2) § (L05'SKZ'Z) § LIT'EL $ lozv'oco)  § (esz’zes) $| [loze'ses’T) $ BECEIT 5 lowe'viv'e) § (tos'skze) $  (sw6'd) $ (80E'065) § (eszi68) §
lese'ssz) ¢ 6pSTELT $ 96T'SEVT § (gs9'svbT) $ €95'26L  $ 016'809 S 665°08Y'L S (£g£'85) ¢ ces’seb’T $ 96T'SEVT S (eLv'vT) S E8E'EZ9 5 016803 S
SIUET 6 £959LT  § 8896BT ¢ (9Ev0)  $ £6078 5 4S9t S| |ezawes’s §| |TOeOrY § £8/'9L S 889%8T € {sT¢'tz)  § SLO'EE S £S9TT §
vhy'80T  §  pZ9'LS § gopoer  § 89812 § TEL'6T 5 009'Ly S 000'STE'S % SEL'09 § EEE'SOT % B90°991 9TS'EZ $ £80't2 S 009'ly $
6v6'S $ 00T'S 5 6Y0'TT s f{ozr's) $ 00T'S s (07) S 00009 5| |ltse's) $ 0000 $ 6v0'TT 5 (ozos) § 000'S 5 {02) S
- 5 - s - S - S S - $ E $ = S - gzt s * s - 8= $
89b'ST $ 987'07 § pSLSY S (€16°S) § - $ (eT6's) $ . $ vSL'St S - S vSL'Sy s [e16's) s - 5 {€16'8) S
€68'EL $ T1STL 4 EpTI8 S 768 $ $63'T $ S8T0v $ 000'SPT S 018'z€E $ eegey $ 9118 S 2078t $ £80°7T 5 sgt’or S
* § - § $ * $ - s - $ » S 3 S - S - s v g = 8= S
- S - 5 - $ . S = $ = s | [loocozsy) S = S - S - S - s - S - N
pET'E $ 8860 s zerse $ 6065 $ BELTT $ LpTET s ooo'sis's S| |isegs) $ 000'LE $ TTT'se s [2Z4°) S 000°L § IbTeT $
STeed) & oeoelT ¢ 0z9ez  §  (v0E®e) S 19520 § (evesE) S| |6299sz s | |99T0s S (ows'9z) § o0zo'tz  §  (seewy) S z66'8 S (Eve'sE) ¢
[09z'eT) § £56'0Z9'T § 169°709'T §  (sso'vs) & €L0°EES  § BIOGLY  $ (99'9s6'v  $ | [loco'erl  § 29470591 § 169°LOY'T § 098§ 8sZ'00r  § BIOGLY S
cL8'st 5 gsrzey S teogey §  (Z85'9E) § STP/OT S 9wOET 3 0E0'LTIST § €19 § DIvievy § EE0BEY S 98", $ 090°EZT S SbYOET S
lepT'TT) ¢ 8s9'06T ¢ siseLT S (T09E) $ TP6'TS $ TESy S 666'585 ¢ | |lezs'a) $ 8€0'98T ¢ STSELT S 6t0'e $ T6T'9Y $ THESY S
(£66°LT) $ ovi'gye S EPTOEE S (zev'seT) $ €0L'TIE $ TETEET S 8E9'E58'C  § (£97'€) $ 60£'296 ¢ EVT0OEE S y7E‘’9 $ L06'0EC S TET'BET S
(sgs'gpr) $ SRR'GEL'T § TIETE9T § [65€°25T) S PEF'S6S § SLO'EWP S D6C'ETT'S S 060'L $ TZZ'VZ9T $ TIE'TEYT § SZ8'EE  § 0SZ60v S SIOEWY S
S9g'SPE  § 9Lv'TET'v § TPE'BESt § ZIVOZZ 5 9EE'SEE  § BRLUSSIT S 906'66V'ET S 06S'9TZ  § TISL'TZE'Y S TIVE'BESE $ 91561 $ ZET'OOT'T S5 BEL'SST'T §
BEWBET 5 EELIWL’T S TET'0BBT S Tc0BTT  § 657685 S O00ESOL S 0€1'88T8 S 886§ PbYLSLT S ZELOBET S 6EOT 5 TapTE? S O0EEOL S
lzoo'eT) ¢ sos'sve S 90s'szE ¢ (69T'pT)  § 0ss'sTT § TEETIT S cereze't s| lisae'ey) ¢ vezose  $ gos'gze  § {geg'gel S ELLUYT S TBETIT S
[9E'PTT $ 9ET'SOT'T $ E09'6ZET $ 085'STT ¢ /89'0ZC $ BI0'9EE S TSSEREE  $ T66TLT  $ TIOBST'T S E09'6TET S 69069 $ 666997 ¢ 890'9€E S
08T'LEC S ZLE'TER'S § 596919 ¢ v50'89 S OLL'0ES'T $ pZE'B6S'T § TOTETL'ST § 089°€2Z  § ZLE'SEE'S § 7596919 § TVE'ER $ EBY'SIS'T S pEE'BEST S
BIS06T 5 LWO'ELE'E S S9S°EITY $ 55¢'08 S S6'2L6 S DORIESOT § 65L'66%'TT S 9TcBrE  § BYOVIEE § S9SEITr S SE9°LL $ SES'SLE 5 O0BTESOT S
lgoz'wtl ¢ S99'sTH  $ TOVTPE ¢ (99T'TZ) ¢ 6ST'BIZ  $ E66'96T S rze'sarz s Jlotrte)  $ ws'Tor S TovIRE $ LL7'0T $ 9Tz'98T ¢ €e6'96T
596'0ZT § 6S9'€YS'T § SToYI9T ¥96'8 $ /[89'6EE S TS9'8KE  § 9£9'Lrry S vz'SE § TSE'6Z9'T § ST9P99T S (085Y) $ TET'ESE  $ TS9'8YE  $
duRlEA £10Z $102 juerep £10C 10T 133png Nueuep 129png |eny auenep 138png [endy
aLa Yoy lenuuy y102 alA Wuow

{ss01)/awoouy 13N
$1507 Sunaauidul
oueUsURN JolRN

uonenaidaq 13ye (ss017)/awodu) 19N
uonepaudsqg

uonenaidsq a10jaq (sso1)/swoduy 12N

(sasuadx3)/sanuanay Sunesradp-uvon |ejo)

$1285y Paxi4 JO 3|BS UOC UleD)
{asuadx3g) voneziiowy

SIUBWISBAU| WOJJ SSOT/U1eD) paziealun
3UW0oU| JUSWISIAU)

sjuelo B1BIS 1P |PISpRS

sasuadx3 xe| Aladold

anuansy xe] J1ay10 pue Auuadold

(SISNIAXI)/SINNIATY DNILYHIO-NON

(sso7)/awodu) Sunesado

$350) ¥§D |E10L
191u37) 1484 s8edng
qn|d j1o9 Bulpue] auield
suopessdp wodiy

JAILVYLSININGY ONY TVHINID

{s501) /ayo1d ss0in

$9|es Jo 350) |ejo |
121u3) 1y31)4 38edng
an|J o9 Bulpuet auleld
suonesado yodiy

$31vS 40 1SO2

SINUIAJY [BI0),
123u3) 1214 38ednq
gn|3 J|o9 Buipue aulelq
suonesadg 1odiy

SINNIAIH

10Z/0€/t Bujpu3 YIUO 3 204

$3SNIdXI ONY SINNIAIY 10 INIWILVLS
Aysoyany poday adedng jelol




13

ObTEre & vszord) § (LoveleZ) & 6808 5 (6Sseie) & leovses) S| |leeeesy'vs) | [leve'sal S (v9v'eves) § (eov'etez) §  (zee'e6) 5 (es0'ze)  § leav'szs) s (ss07)/awoau] 19N
g - s - 3 . 5 - 5 - 5 0S . g - s - S - s - s - [ 51500 Sulisauidus
¥27'95 $ 08t'9t S S0l $  lozz'tt) & 819 $ (zog'ot) ¢ 0058065 S06'S8 S 0089 $ G0L'T6 $  (zog'or)  § - $ (zog'or) § aoueuaiue|y Jolep
voe'66e  $ (£90°9ZT'E) § (202°928'2) $ 698'SL ¢ (tv6'Ti6) $ (ez0'9£8) 3 £E9TSSES) 2066 § (p99'9cg'z) § lzoz'agg’z) §  (vZ6'eor) S (860°zEL)  § [zeo'oes) § uonepidag 1ae (sso7)/awodu) 19N
(8z7€'987) $ SL6'€L9'T S L¥IL8ET S (9pT'TPT) & 69T'8EL & €T0'L6S S 080'8€€’L S loge'@s) § [zo'ovb'T $ LP9'LSET S (esy'vT) $ £0S'TT9 & €T0U6S § uonepasdag
9£0'ET S (ze0'zsh) S (950'6E¥) $  (2ez's9)  § (ess'eL1)  § (8v0'6ET)  $| |cvb'osLes lietr'ar) 5 (seo'ose) $ (9so'sew) 3 (esv'srnr)  § (1es'oer)  § [evo'sez) ¢ uonepaidaq 34043q (ss01}/awoduj 19N
g6 5 pe9'ss $ S90'9ST S 89g'/z S C¢EL6T  $ 009'¢y  $| [D0O'9LS'sS ZEL'0S S EEE'SOL § S9p'9sT  $ 91S'€Z 5 E80vZ  § 009l § (sasuadx3)/sanuansy Suneiado-uon |eog
(#50'%) S 00T's S 9v0'T s (oz1's) § 00T'S § (02) S 00009 B \rse'g1) & 00007 S 9v0'T S {ozo's) § 000'S s (02) S 51955y paxi4 40 3|eS UO ulen
= S - S - s v S » 5. = S x 3 - Sl $ - s ¥ s - s - $ (asuadx3) uoireziIOWyY
89Y°5Z $ 98707 S pSLsy S (e16°S) % = 5 (€16'S) S > H ¥SLSY S = S vSL'St s (eT6'S) 5 - 5 (€T6'S) S SIUBWISBAU| WOJY SSOT/UIRD Pazijealun
£68'€L § 15Tt $ €p118 s T68'8E § ves'T § S8T0v $ 000's¥T  § 0187 S gge'ay $ EYTI8 5 707’8 $ €80T § S8T'ov $ BWIOIU JUBWIISAAY|
. Shkis s - 5 = g == s - S = 1 E S - s - ) E: s - s - S sjuelD) 91e1§ 7y [249pay
- S - S - S s - s - S (000v0Z) & . s - S - 1 s - 5 - S sasuadx3 xe| Auadold
PET'E $ 886'YT $ Tzr'st $ 605 § eELTT 5 LpTET S ooo'sts’s s | |lseas) $ 0D00'LE a4 g AZ4°] § 000°L 5 LyTET $ anuanay xe] 1ay3o pue Anadold
(SISN3dX3)/SINNIAIY DNILYHIAO-NON
Gov'ss)  § (912'605) & (1erses) &  (wbi'€e) S (vOS'e6l) & (899'987) $| |(ESS'68LTS) l051'66) 5 (T46'S60) S (121565) § (b6 pi) S (ve9'vwl)  $ (Sv9'98e) § {ss07) /awodu) Sunesado
(L66°'CT) S Ovi'sye $ Evi'0es  $  (ezv'en) ¢ €or'zie ¢ 1€¢e6e S| IBE9'ESE'TS (291°tE) S GOE'L96 ¢ EVI'DEE  § VZE'R9 $ (060EC 5 TEL'BEE S 51500 '35 [e10L
e18°1) S BPT'PET S SEEZET S 59.'9 § 9/8'6E S ey S TLL'9TE S vsZ'T S T80'TET S SEEZET S Zre'sl S ooL'er § Teoor 8 Fununoooy
200T S LL9'PE $ 089'98 s (on) $ 6006 5 Twe'g $ sv9's6T  $| |iwet’oe) ¢ t08'99 $ 089'9t 5 {988'9) S 878'sT S 76’ $ BunadjIeN/ ASQ ssaUISNg
015°€ S LYE'LT S LT6°0¢ S {862) S 86E'8 $ 009t S GET'LOT  § (564Y) $ TrL'se S LT6'0F S (87€'T) S 8768 S 009'¢ S SJ3UOISSILWO)D
(954°T2) ¢ ®B96'TSL ¢ ¢rzosL  $  (zeg'sT)  § 08€'SST  $ LPO9ET S egotzee ¢ |lzos'E) $ €IL'esL $ TIToEL  § 96595 § TSY'eLT S LpO'9ET S SAIIRIISIUILIPY
JAILVHISININGY ANV TYHINID)|
(zov'eoT) § vZv'8€r $ TZOSEE  $ {919'90T) $ 66T'6IT § €8S'ZT s| [580'v90°'TS LTE'9ET) § BEETLY § ZZOSEE  § (0s9'€) $ £€2'98 § £85°71 H {s501) /14044 sso19
[9€b2e $ DET'SOT'T $ E09°62ET $ 085'STT  $ [8V'0ZZ $ BI09EE  § [GS'EBEES T65'TLT § 2T0'8ST'T $ E09%6ZE'T S 590'69 $ B666'99Z $ HO09EE S s3jes §0 3507 |BYOL
86055 S wPP'EET S Tbe'ssT S ote'T) S {98’92 S s0'sT S 19%'8er S TEE'IE S TIZipT S ILSEBT S (1a8's) $ BIS'VE S £50'S s suonessdg ‘dinb3 doyg
0188 $ 59018 $ 5/8'68 S v9¥'ZT R 74:k41 S 88¢'ST S LIEPIT S (55€) S 1€T'06 $ 6i8'68 S £vL's S StS'eT $ 887'ST S 123U Y84
STT'LL $ 90g'esE  § TTk09r  $ 68T $ 50798 $ PSSPIT  $ 6EEWOT S 96718 $ vei'sLe § TTYOr S L9v'6T $ (8058 $ pSEPTT S suonelado Bulp|ing
vbe'es $ Tev0s S s9L0es  $ 8/5'9L $ 165'v6 $ 69TTUT  $ VEP'PEST § 8TE'6Y S IbP'TPS S S9L065  § TTL'EY $ spyiZT S 69TTLT S suonesado plald
SITVS 40 150D
S96°07T $ 6S9'EPST $ SZIVIIT § 1968 $ (BY'GEE § TSBYE S| [PEILYY'PS bLT'SE § ISE€629'T $ SZ9'v99’r §  (o8s'w) § TETESE § TS9BVE  § S3NUANY [ejoL
(z86'v) $ 8987 $ 988'L9 S [E3] S gET9T S 00g'st B 88/°9c7 S zes'ot) S sig'8L 5 98849 s (g16'e) S ant'’s $ 008'sT s J3UEY Y34
(965'9T)  $ 909'086 S TIOWIE6 S 95E'S $ TeT9TT  $ 88STTT S TLL'0L'T S 866'61 S €076 $ TIOWIE S {r68°¢) S €8F'szz 5 88S'tIT S suoijesadQ Sulpjing
87b'L9 $ /(€9%¥r  $ S90LTs S (TETT) $ €206 $ T6L'V6 $ pe9’oLe'T $| |loss'ss)  $ sTo'TeS  $ S90LTSs  § (59T°T) $ 950'L6 S T6L't6 $ suonesado platd
STT'SL S Lpsop $ €99'STT  § 8.19 $ €67'0T $ TLp9T $ EPP'ZET S 150'TL $ S06'sy $ €99'STT  $ v6v'S § 9/6'0T § TLP'9T S SAIRNSIUNIPY
3juenep (31174 102 22uelep £10C ¥102 y28png BUBBA 1afpng (enoy uelEA 1w@ipng Ry saNNIAI|
ala Yo |enuuy $T0 alA HIuow

©102/0€/y Buipul yiuow Ay io4
SISN3dX3I ANV SINNIAIY 40 INIWILVIS

uonesiuIwpy pue yoduy




14

{ss01)/3woou) 19N

2sueuaiulew Jolepy
uonedaidag

uonernaidsq ai049q (sso1)/awodu| 18N

53355y paxi4 JC 3|eS uo uien
SWOIU| JU3auIIs3aAU|

{ss01)/a2woou; Sunesado
FAILVYLISININIAY ANV TVY3INID
(ss01} /13044 s504D

S3|es JO 1S0) [e10]
33UBUBLUIR
$90D - pood
Ssuadx3 pse) UpalD
SPO0Y JO 3507 331 Qg
$31eS JO 150D |10 pue |3n4
S$31vS 40 150D

SNUIAIY [R10]
3NUSABY SOUBUIIUIBIN/ISEST/IUBY P3Ny UON
234 swoisn)y
Suna1e) yeidlly
1310 931A19S BUI
SO[ES |10 puE 3Ny
$934 1YSiuian g sumoq o1 dwey
sjeluay J28uey
SINNIAIY

I8y § sev'gee 5 ovz'vBt  §  (6s?) $ eT0'eTz 5 8SL°MT SBS'Y69'T S 07,191 § O0ZSTI9 5 IvRL S OTH'ES § GWE'GST § BSLZTZ S
¥ S E L s = S = S - S 000’0 S - S - S - s = g - S - S
(£10%9) S e $ 90L'9 $ {(+0s1) $ 18Tt S 9/9T S 766'6T S 1h $ 6999 $ 90L'9 S ot $ 9991 $ 9/9T $
S6L'TY § fsTebL 6 #S606L 5 (v9L'T) ¢ 861'9TZ $ SEY'VIZ $ BISVSL'T S £90'191  § S8T6Z9 5 S606L S 0ZY'ES $ SIO'T9T 5 SE¥PIZ  §
759's S # $ 289 S a S = S - s . N 759°S $ - $ 759’ S . s - g - $
(o) S 0 s - s o) s o S = S . S d S & S - $ - s - s - S
EYT'9E S ostev. S 00E's8. $  (€9L'T) S B6I'OTZ $ SEVPTZ  $ 6L5'VSL'T § STI9ST § SBI6Z9 § O0E'S8L  § OZV'ES § SIOTAT S5 SEp'viz  §
G/8'ST $ 8ST'z8y S ES0'BEY S (zg6'9g)  $ 8TYL9T S 9pPOET S 0£0'21S'T S €19 $ OcvLer S ceo'ssy S 98€'L $ 090°€ZT S 9pPOET S
9707 S SIETeCT ¢ ecesct §  (GvIBE) S OOEBE S 1BSbbE G| |6O9TLCE S| |BCL9ST S S099ZUT S €ceeBct § 90809 S pLO'BZ  § TSEWKE S
B6F'SET  § EELTML'T 5 ZET'0BBT § 100°61T S 66Z'6BS § 00E'80L S 0ET'BZT'8  § BEL'L6 S WhYLBL'Z 5 ZET'0BET § 6E8'9T § T9V'169 § DOEBOL  $
svz'al & 908 s 150'89 s vL0'8 S O0EL $ BLOOL S 058087 $ YE'Y S L1969 5 T80'89 5 SLT'y S POE'ST S BLOOE 5
8606 $ $98°LT $ 796'9¢ H 796'T 5 L5TL 5 61¢6 5 000'06 $ 796'9 $ 000'0E 5 796'98 S BTL'T S 00S°L $ 6776 s
(zv0'T) $ TeL'es $ BEL'TS s (£80'T) 5 6v8'vL S 79L'Et s 000'29T S (tz6's) § £99'ss 5 6ELTS S (pST) $ LI6'ET S C9L'ET N
1047 $ L8191 $ Pe8'LT 5 J s - 5 - s 000'sZ 5 63 $ 000LT S e8'LT S . S - s % $
Ter'ZTT  § S60°€65T $ 985'S0LT & TSO0TT & 88T'ssS & 6E€T999 S 08T'STLL  § STr'v8 $ T9T'TZY'T § 9BS'SOLT 5 660'TT S OPT'PSS  $ 6ET'S99 S
STS'06T  § LYO'EAG'E S SOS'EIT'Y § S57°08 $ SZ6'TL6  $ DBT'ESO'T § 6EL'GEV'TT § ars'6he  § GPO'PIE'E § SISEITE S SP9'LL $ SES'SL6 S OBT'ESD'T §
(18e'1) S 8915 S BETE B L) S 86 § 1s8 s 005’6 S 7z S L9T'E S BBYE B 09 S 6L 5 18 H
(s£5'%) 5 SISV s - 5 oSt $ (osv) 5 - B ) S . $i'e % - H . S - s - s
T0L'T S Sve'R $ 9v9'0T s (€59) S 026t 5 897 5 000'0€ S 99 $ 00001 5 9v9'or S (z€2) $ 00S'C $ 897 S
(#91'8) S (9'Th $ £09'€e s 0S0'T 5 0SE'T 5 00%'E s STH'9s $ S6L'%T S 808'8T § £09'tE s (zog'T) S 20L'v $ 00Y'E $
955'v07 & GT9'9E8'E $ TLT'IVOY & ost'18 § £5S5'1S6  § LO0'€E0T § v18'822'TT $ oep'LTT  § ThLETSE § TLTTHOY S 670'08 $ 896796 § LOO'EEOT $
(9ze'zT) & 8s8'ST S u8t'e s (96£T) S 068'€ 5 per'e s 00022 s | |isrss) S 0006 Elr4:1 44 S 5T $ 0STT S ver'T S
95Z'TT S 8TT'09 S PLE'TL B (695'T) S ezt S 09T'TT B 000'8YT S 0'2 S geg'ey 5 vLETL S (eL1'1) S E€eeTT S 09T'TT S
sJueLERA  ET0'C S +102 aueuep  ETOE $ 1102 138png ouenep 1alpng jlenpy [EILITETY 1a8png |eny
QLA fiuopwy lenuuy $707 aLA o
+102/0€/v 3uipu3 yiuow 313 104
SISNIINI ONY SINNIAIY JO INIWILYIS
133ua) a4 adedng




llesz6e)  § (zze'som) § [soz'sozl §  (g6E'w) § bSv'se S 090rC s| |izzezers) {e0e't) $ (z09'008) $ (soz'soz) § 6T9'TF 5 (65SZT) $ 090°vC  $ (sso1)/awodu] 19N
$85'T S 695 $ PSTC S 0007 S - $ 000C S 000'7TS ST S - $ HS1'T $ 000'C S - $ 0007 S soueusuRlA Jofely
(e00"Y) $ 798 $ Ev8'0Y s {zoo'T) $ ETTTT s o1Z'0v s 575°7TTS 4 $ Tve'op S Ev8Op H o $ 01701 $ 01Z'01 s uonepaudag
(ot ¢ (tosoct)  § (8ozz9n) §  [96E'E) $ (996 S TLZ9E  $| |E09'Es gtz s (opoe'sst) 5 (Boz'zat) & BI9Ey S (BWE'Y) § TLZ9E S uonenaidag 310)3q (ss01)/3woau 13N
1€y $ - $ TSEY s - ¢ s $ = sl |- s| | rsey $ - $ TSEY s - $ = Sz $ 53355y Paxig 40 3|eg Uo UreD
- g g - $ - $ - $ = $ (000'817S) . [N S - $ S = S = S sasuadx3 xe) Auadouyg
(S3ISNIAX3)/SINNIAIY DNILVYIJO-NON
[esoor) & (rosoer) s (ess'9st) §  (96€'e)  § «09%6€  § tez'9e  $| [eogtsz S| [ieez's)  § loou'ssT)  § (6ss'oor) € GI3Er S (BpEL) S TLZ9E § (ss01) /swoou} Sunesado
lepT'TI}  $ 859'06T § GIS6LT  § (109'€) S IWe'Ts S IveE'sy $ 666'385S (€z5'9) $ 8E0'98T $ SIS®BLT S 6V0'E S 76T’ S TrE'sy S JALLVHISINIANQY ONY TYYINID
Tio776) & Zst0f & oozt & 663§ 6096 § zigse  §| |c09ies S| [eeeen) s 8Lzor 6 921 S 8999y G Ev6SE S ZI9S8 S (ss01) /014 ssorp
{zoo'tT) ¢ Sos'sve S 905'8ZE §  (BAT'¥T)  § 0SS'STT  § ISETIT  § sze'gee’t $| lesz'er)  § wez'oss  § 909'8¢E § (ZEE'9E]  § ELLMMT§ IBETIT S 3]s J0 150 [e30)
(028} S poL'tT S p68°0T S ZEST s 0 S EEST 5 S68'05 S| [lvosw) § BBE'ST [ s [lete) S DOSEE S EEST s 9481 ¥meH A - 006d
T/2 § - 5 T2 S 142 5 - $ TT $ 08ttt $ L7 S § T 1 1T 5 - s 1T $ s3UBNO #109 - 004 d
vTL'eT s 9188 5 ovs'TT s €5 § 88E¢ $ 196’9 $ £57'8€E $ L¥S'ST $ £66'9 S ovs'ze s 770y 5 1167 5 196'9 $ SIU3AT 31BANd - 009
(8sE8T) S 8ve'9L § 06585 s loce's) § SpE'TT $ STO'VT $ etv'19e  $| |lBEYH] S 670'€9 5 06585 s {zogor) § (8T $ ST0YT $ s3uIPPaMm - 00Sd
(r4:24] § zze’es 4 6E8'LS s 180°C S Tep'pT $ 71897 $ ser'zse  $| [lB1s'tTl ¢ 85969 S 6EBLS 5 (8oz'Tm) S 0TL'LT $ 21892 $ 28e1aA34 pue pood - 00td
(139°t) S vv0'eS 5 VY8E'LS S (185°9) $ 897'0€ $ 189'¢T S prICIE  $ 21T SEAT4=1 S ¥EE'LS s (eL7'9) § 096’6 $ 189'cz S suonesadp 409 - 00Ed
(sza's) $ €T19'67T 5 886'0TT S (sz4'8) $ BIT'9Y S E6ELE S 695'89.  § (ze6'er) S 096¥9T & 886'0ZT & (z01'12) 4 00585 $ €6E/E S 2JUBRUAUIBIA J|OD - 00Zd
S31YS 40 150D
lgoz've)  § S99'sTh  $ ZOMEPE  §  (991°TZ)  § BST'BTZ  § E66'96I S Leg's9L't $| [orr'ts) ¢ wisTOP 5 FOIVE S LLT'0T § O1£'98T § E6G'96L 5 anuaaay |e10)
(oz8) s taL'tn S V¥EEOT B EEST 5 - S EEST S 006'0S S| =05l S 00t'sT S 6801 s [ere) 5 058 5 EEST H 31eD meH A1l - 006d
$06 5 - 5 v06 5 v06 5 - 5 v06 s TT6LLT S v06 $ - S 06 5 06 5 - 5 06 H SBUNNO 4109 - 00Ld
fadr 5 606'6T 5 TSE05 5 0£9°L § £p0'ST 5 €L97T s 900'€sT S 6L£'TT $ we'Le § TSE°0S 5 L00'TT 5 999'TT § €L9'7T $ 51U3A3 31BALd - 0094
(v90'ws) S Ozv'sL S 9SE'S S (sT9'6e) & ST9%6E g S 005ty S [Caal $ 006'CT S 9SE'S s (006°2T) & 006'CT S .o S sBuUIPpPa - 00Sd
(zet1'1) S ¥t S TYO'sT s (zse) S P6E'ST $ Tvo'st N 00009z $ (80E'E) $ 0SE'8T § wo'st s (g01) $ 0ST'ST S Two'stT S 28elanag pue pood - 00td
(re5's8) & L€9°04T S €90WST & Sv8‘9 § LSBT § T09PST S 000'699'T $| |lLETVEL) S o0Z'izE  § €90%ST % T6LTT § 0S8'ZPT  § TO9YST  $ suonesado J|o9 - 00ed
Wiy ERRATA 5 €S8y s 688 S 0SE S 6ETT $ 00SE S £0T'Y $ 0SL S €38% H 656 § 00¢ S 6ECT S uonensiuiwupy 4joo - 00Td
ueeA £10C ¥10¢C dueLep €107 ¥10Z 198png adueLep 1dpng lenpy ajueuep 128png |leny S3INNIAIY
{17} quow |enuuy $10Z ata yuoy
©10Z/0E/v ujpu3 yruoty 3y Jo4
SISNIAXI ANV SINNIATY 4O INIWILYLS
qn|) jjo9 3uipueq auteid

15




DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, March 19, 2014

The Regular and Annual Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority
was convened at the DuPage Flight Center, 2700 International Drive, West Chicago, lllinois, First
Floor Conference Room; Wednesday, March 19, 2014. Chairman Davis called the meeting to
order at 3:10 p.m. and a quorum was present for the meeting. Chairman Davis introduced and
welcomed newly appointed commissioner Daniel J. Wagner and Commissioner Wagner spoke
briefly.

Commissioners Present: Chavez, Davis, Donnelly, Gorski, Huizenga, LaMantia, Posch, Wagner.
Commissioners Absent: None

DuPage Airport Authority Staff Present: David Bird, Executive Director; Byron Miller, Director
of Operations; Mark Doles, Director of Aviation Facilities and Properties; Patrick Hoard, Director
of Finance; John Schlaman, General Manager Prairie Landing Golf Club; Dan Barna, Procurement
Manager; Anna Normoyle, Marketing Coordinator; Pamela Miller, Executive Assistant and Board
Liaison.

Others in Attendance: Phil Luetkehans, Schirott, Luetkehans and Garner; Michael Vonic, CH2M
Hill; Dan Pape, Crawford, Murphy and Tilly; Ben Goebel, Atkins and Ed Harrington, CenterPoint
Properties.

Members of the Press: None

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Executive Director Bird advised that weather has contributed to low operations numbers for
January with both local and itinerant operations decreased. He reported that Jet A fuel sales
were, however, increased by 2 %% He stated that consistent with the forecast from the FAA,
business aviation is trending up which is reflected in the increased Jet A fuel sales and related
that the Airport Authority’s investment into the Flight Center Building renovations attract the
business aviation market.

Executive Director Bird advised that regional operations comparisons show that nearly all of the
airports monitored have decreased operations. He reported that snow operations budget line is
significantly over budget for 2014 due to weather and it is anticipated these revenues will be
made up at the end of the year. Mark Doles commented that fuel operations budget numbers
reflect an increase in fuel sales which is directly attributed to the increase in snow removal
operation. He continued that other airports were not able to accept flights in these weather
conditions and DuPage received many diverted flights. Discussion continued briefly.

16



Airport Projects:

Runway 2L 20R widening project is moving forward and with approvals by the Board at this
meeting will have all pieces of this project in place to start the process. Executive Director Bird
stated that the Airport Authority has a great team in place with CH2M Hill and Crawford,
Murphy and Tilly and advised this team meets regularly for review and planning. Discussion
followed.

Executive Director Bird reported on coming events for the Airport in 2014: Saturday May 3,
Honor Flight will have their third annual fundraiser for the World War Il Memorial Flight for
Veterans; Community Days will be held once again this year on July 25 - 27; and a fund raising
event and 5 K Run for Friends of Navy Seals will take place in September. Discussion followed.

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Executive Director Bird asked Patrick Hoard to provide a review of the Financial Statements and
discussion followed. Mr. Hoard advised that the 2013 Audit is nearing completion and the
process has been moving forward very smoothly. The auditing firm of Sikich will present the
audited financials to the Board at the May meeting.

REPORT OF COMMITTEES

Internal Policy and Compliance Committee:

Commissioner LaMantia advised that the Internal Policy and Compliance Committee did not
meet, however a meeting will be planed prior to the next Board meeting.

Finance, Budget and Audit Committee:

Commissioner Huizenga advised that the Finance Committee met earlier in the day and
considered Agenda ltems 7.b. through 7.i. and is recommending Board approval for all items
which appear on the Consent Agenda. He continued that the Ordinance for abating the
property tax levy appears in the New Business portion of the Board agenda and the Finance
Committee is recommending Board approval. Commissioner Huizenga advised the Financials
Statements were reviewed as presented earlier in the meeting.

Golf Committee:

Commissioner Donnelly stated that the Golf Committee did not meet prior to the Board
Meeting. He commented that he had met with John Schlaman and reviewed the upcoming
projects for the golf course. Discussion continued briefly regarding these projects.
Commissioner Donnelly mentioned that opening day for the golf course is anticipated for April 4
if weather permits. He discussed briefly the bunker renovation project and commented on
resolutions appearing on the Consent Agenda for Prairie Landing.

Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees:

Commissioner Gorski reported the Capital Development Committee met earlier in the afternoon
at 2:00 p.m. with all members present. The committee unanimously recommended for Board
approval items on the Consent Agenda; 7.m. through 7.u. He continued that under the
Committee is also recommending Board approval for items 9.b. and 9.c. appearing on the New
Business portion of the Agenda. These items are for a temporary reduction in certain fees and
execution of an Amendment to the Settlement Agreement and Release with Gray Insurance
Company.

17



DuPage Business Center:

Ed Harrington reported that CenterPoint continues to work toward attracting potential tenants
to the Business Center. He related that the new tenant for the Data Center Building continues
their build out and it is anticipated this company will take occupancy within the next two to
three months.

Mr. Harrington reported that Comcast is coming to the business center to help with fiber
connectivity at the Communication Building. He also reported that the potential tenant
reported on at the last board meeting had passed over the Business Center location and are
currently negotiating a land sale at the Wisconsin location; the deal is not yet completed but
seems solid. Mr. Harrington related that CenterPoint continues to work with their broker,
Jones Lang LaSalle, on efforts to market the business park but is seeing light traffic for potential
new tenants.

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Davis advised that the Consent Agenda consists of items that have been reviewed by
the respective committees and recommended for Board approval. He continued that if any
Board Member has concerns, items can be pulled from the Consent Agenda for discussion under
the NEW BUSINESS portion of the meeting.

There were no objections stated and a MOTION was made by Commissioner Gorski for approval
of the Consent Agenda Items 7.a. through 7.u. This motion was seconded by Commissioner
Donnelly and passed by roll call vote {8-0).

The consent agenda included the January 15, 2014 Annual and Regular Board Meeting Minutes;
January 15, 2014 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes; January 8, 2014 Internal Policy and
Compliance Committee Meeting Minutes; November 20, 2013 Capital Development, Leasing
and Customer Fees Committee Meeting Minutes; January 15, 2014 Capital Development,
Leasing and Customer Fees Committee Meeting Minutes and the following resolutions:

Resolution 2014-1813; Award of Bid to Newcastle Electric, Inc. for Prairie Landing Golf
Club Standby Electrical Generator.

Resolution 2014-1814; Award of Bid to Tiles in Style, LLC. For Prairie Landing Golf Club
Carpet Replacement.

Resolution 2014-1815; Award of Bid to Murphy & Jones Company, Inc. for Prairie
Landing Golf Club Restroom Improvements.

Resolution 2014-1816; Award of Bid to Alaniz Landscape Group for Prairie Landing Golf
Club Patio Brick Leveling.

Resolution 2014-1817; Award of Bid to Wausau Equipment Company Inc. for the
Procurement of One (1) Runway Plow and Broom Combo Unit.



Resolution 2014-1818; Award of Bid to Nadler Golf Car Sales, Inc. for the Procurement of
Two (2) Carry All Golf Maintenance Vehicles.

Resolution 2014-1820; Award of Bid to DuPage Overhead Garage Doors, Inc. for the
Procurement of On-Call Commercial Sectional Garage Door Maintenance and Repair
Services.

Resolution 2014-1821; Award of Bid to Masterblend International LLC. For the
Procurement of Alrport Turf Maintenance Supplies and Services.

Resolution 2014-1822; Delegation of Authority to the Executive Director to Accept and
Enter into an Electric Energy Supplier Agreement.

Resolution 2014-1823; Authorizing Sole Source Procurement of CFA Fleet Maintenance
Management Software Upgrade.

Resolution 2014-1825; Resolution for Disposal/Destruction of Surplus Personal Property.

Resolution 2014-1826; Authorizing the Execution of Task Order No. 18 Under the
Engineering Services Agreement with Kluber, Inc. for Roof Repairs of Various Buildings.

Resolution 2014-1827; Authorizing the Execution of a Task Order Under the General
Engineering Services Agreement with CH2M Hill for the Project: Transient Hangar
Bridging Document Preparation.

Resolution 2014-1828; Authorizing the Execution of a Task Order with CH2M Hill for
Construction Phase Services: Rehabilitate and Widen Runway 2L/20R and Taxiway W —
Phase | Widen Runway 2L/20R.

Resolution 2014-1829; Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Services Agreement
with Crawford, Murphy and Tilly for Construction Phase Engineering Services for
Rehabilitation, Strengthening and Widening Runway 2L/20R and Taxiway W — Phase .

Resolution 2014-1830; Award of Bid to Martam Construction, Inc. for the Project to
Rehabilitate and Widen Runway 2L/20R and Taxiway W — Phase | Widen Runway
2L/20R.

Resolution 2014-1839; Rescinding Resolution 2013-1794 and Authorizing the Execution
of a Non-Federal Reimbursable Agreement with the FAA Related to the Widening and
Construction of Runway 2L/20R.

Resolution 2014-1831; Award of Bid to Abbey Paving & Sealcoating Company for the
Project to Mill and Overlay Aviation Avenue and Associated Parking Lots.

Resolution 2014-1833; Award of Bid to Schodeller Construction, Inc. for Terminal Apron
Phase ll/Taxiway C and Runway 2L 20R Joint Repair.

19



Resolution 2014-1835; Authorizing the Execution of a Building Lease Agreement with
SRA International, Inc.

OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS

Proposed Ordinance 2014-272; An Ordinance Abating Levy of Tax Authorized by Ordinance
2013-265; An Ordinance of the DuPage Airport Authority for the Fiscal Year January 1, 2013
through December 31, 2013.

Executive Director Bird asked Patrick Hoard to discuss the Ordnance for abating the Property Tax
Levy. Mr. Hoard referred to the History of Levies and Abatements Summary included in the
meeting packet and discussion occurred. He stated that this ordinance authorizes the Airport
Authority to abate $500,000 of the property tax levy as was agreed upon when the 2014 Budget
and Appropriations was approved in January. He explained this is the second in this series of
abatements and will not be a permanent abatement at this time. Discussion followed. Staff
and the Finance, Budget and Audit Committee recommended Board approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Gorski to approve Proposed Ordinance 2014-272; An
Ordinance Abating Levy of Tax Authorized by Ordinance 2013-265; An Ordinance of the DuPage
Airport Authority for the Fiscal Year January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Wagner and was passed by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Ordinance 2014-273; Temporary Reduction in Certain Fees.

Executive Director Bird asked Mark Doles to discuss this proposed Ordinance. Mr. Doles
explained that due to the downturn in the economy a reduction of these fees has been done
each year since 2010. He continued that this fee reduction has been included in the 2014
Budget and Appropriations as passed by the Board in January and this Ordinance will ratify
actions to continue this fee reduction. Discussion followed.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Wagner to approve Proposed Ordinance 2014-273;
Temporary Reduction in Certain Fees. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Huizenga
and was passed by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2014-1836; Authorizing the Execution of an Amendment to Settlement
Agreement and Release with The Gray Insurance Company.

Attorney Luetkehans explained that ZCorp was the general contractor for Phase | of the Flight
Center Renovations. He continued that near the finish of the project ZCorp declared bankrupt
and its Surety Company, The Gray Insurance Company, paid off and received releases from all of
the subcontractors who had filed liens.  The Settlement Agreement was negotiated and
entered into by the Airport Authority on September 15, 2013 however there were remaining
issues included in the warranty work that were not properly completed. Attorney Luetkehans
continued to explain the terms of the amendment to this settlement agreement that have been



reached with The Gray Insurance Company and discussion followed. Attorney Luetkehans
recommended Board approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to approve Proposed Resolution 2014-1836;
Authorizing the Execution of an Amendment to Settlement Agreement and Release with Gray

Insurance Company. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was passed by
roll call vote (8-0).

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION
There was no Executive Session held.

OTHER BUSINESS

Proposed Resofution 2014-1837; Disclosure of Executive Session Minutes.

All commissioners were in agreement with the executive session minutes presented for
disclosure.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Gorski to approve Proposed Resolution 2014-1837;
Disclosure of Executive Session Minutes. The motion was seconded by Commissioner LaMantia
and was passed by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2014-1838; A Resolution Authorizing the Destruction of Certain Verbatim
Recordings of Closed Sessions.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to approve Proposed Resolution 2014-1838; A
Resolution Authorizing the Destruction of Certain Verbatim Recordings of Closed Sessions. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was passed by roll call vote (8-0).

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Gorski to adjourn the Regular Meeting of the DuPage
Airport Authority Board of Commissioners. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Wagner and was passed unanimously by voice vote; the meeting was adjourned at 4:12 p.m.

Stephen L. Davis
Chairman
(ATTEST)

Gina R. LaMantia
Secretary

21



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
FINANCE, BUDGET AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 19, 2014

A meeting of the Finance, Budget and Audit Committee of the DuPage Airport Authority Board
of Commissioners was convened at the DuPage Flight Center, 2700 International Drive, West
Chicago, lllinois, First Floor Conference Room, on Wednesday, March 19, 2014. Chairman
Huizenga called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

Commissioners Present: Donnelly, Huizenga, Posch.
Commissioners Absent: None

DuPage Airport Authority Staff Present: Executive Director David Bird; Mark Doles, Director of
Aviation Facilities and Properties; Byron Miller, Director of Operations; Patrick Hoard, Director of
Finance; John Schlaman, General Manager, Prairie Landing Golf Club; Dan Barna, Procurement
Manager; Pam Miller, Executive Assistant and Board Liaison.

Others: None.

OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Patrick Hoard reviewed the February 2014 Pre-Audited Financial Statements.

Total Operating Revenues increased 5%; Operating Revenues for Airport Operations increased
5% from 2013; Flight Center Revenues increased 5% and Prairie Landing Golf Course Revenues
decreased 6% from 2013. Total Operating Expenses overall for all businesses remained flat.
He then continued to review the remaining financial statements; Capital Development
Programs, Major Maintenance and Adjustment for Non-Cash Activities. Mr. Hoard added that
representatives from Sikich will present the final Audited Financials to the Board at the May
Meeting. Discussion followed

Proposed Resolution 2014-1813; Award of Bid to Newcastle Electric, Inc. for Prairie Landing
Golf Club Standby Electrical Generator.

Executive Director Bird asked Dan Barna to review this bid award. Mr. Barna stated that Prairie
Landing Clubhouse has never had in place a standby generator for use during power outages.
Staff has discussed the need for installing a generator to power coolers, freezers and banquet
facilities in the event of long term outages and Mr. Miller added the costs for a large generator
of the type offers the best value for operating the clubhouse in an extreme emergency.
Discussion followed. Mr. Barna advised three bids were received with Newcastle Electric being
the low bidder. He continued that two pre-bid meetings were held and bidders were able to
view the site of the project. He advised Newcastle Electric provided references and all were in
order. Discussion continued briefly and staff recommended approval.

22



A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2014-1813; Award of Bid to Newcastle Electric, Inc. for Prairie Landing Golf Club
Standby Electrical Generator. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Posch and was
passed unanimously by roll call vote (3-0).

Proposed Resolution 2014-1814; Award of Bid to Tiles in Style, LLC. for Prairie Landing Golf
Club Carpet Replacement.

Mr. Barna explained that in 2014 the Airport Authority budgeted for carpet to be installed in the
Prairie Landing Golf Course Clubhouse; the existing carpet is 10 to 15 years old and in need of
replacement. He advised that five bids were received and Tiles in Style was determined to be
the low bidder. Discussion followed relating to costs associated with this project and Mr. Barna
advised the references for Tiles in Style were checked and were in order. Discussion continued
and staff recommended approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2014-1814; Award of Bid to Tiles in Style, LLC. for Prairie Landing Golf Club Carpet
Replacement. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Posch and was passed unanimously
by roll call vote (3-0).

Proposed Resolution 2014-1815; Award of Bid to Murphy & Jones Company, Inc. for Prairie
Landing Golf Club Restroom improvements.

Mr. Barna advised that the clubhouse restroom improvements will replace 20 year old fixtures
and also put ADA signage in place. He explained the specific scope of this project and the
amount budgeted for the project. Mr. Barna stated that eight bids were received and Murphy
& Jones Company Inc. was the low bidder; all references were reviewed and were in order.
Discussion followed and staff recommended Board approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2014-1815; Award of Bid to Murphy & Jones Company, Inc. for Prairie Landing Golf
Club Restroom Improvements. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Posch and was
passed unanimously by roll call vote (3-0).

Proposed Resolution 2014-1816; Award of Bid to Alaniz Landscape Group for Prairie Landing
Golf Club Patio Brick Leveling.

Mr. Barna advised that the patio surfaces just outside the Grill Room area have deteriorated and
repair is needed. Mr. Barna discussed the scope of this project and the associated costs. He
advised there were four bids received and Alaniz Landscape Group was the low bidder; their
references were in order. Discussion followed and staff reccommended approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Posch to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2014-1816; Award of Bid to Alaniz Landscape Group for Prairie Landing Golf Club
Patio Brick Leveling. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was passed
unanimously by roll call vote (3-0).

23



Proposed Resolution 2014-1817; Award of Bid to Wausau Equipment Company Inc. for
Procurement of One (1) Runway Plow and Broom Combo Unit.

Mr. Barna explained the Airport Authority previously purchased a vehicle of this type utilized for
snow and ice removal from runways. This plow and broom combo unit can be operated by one
person, reducing the need for two separate machines to conduct this operation and staff
budgeted for the purchase of an additional vehicle. Byron Miller commented that the
upcoming project to widen Runway 2L 20R would increases the amount of pavement to be
cleared and this additional combo unit is needed for that purpose. Mr. Barna advised that three
bids were received and Wausau Equipment was the low bidder. Discussion followed and staff
recommended approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2014-1816; Award of Bid to Wausau Equipment Company Inc. for Procurement of
One (1) Runway Plow and Broom Combo Unit. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Posch and was passed unanimously by roll call vote (3-0).

Proposed Resolution 2014-1818; Award of Bid to Nadler Golf Car Sales, Inc. for Procurement
of Two (2) Carry All Golf Maintenance Vehicles.

Mr. Barna explained that the purchase of these two vehicles would replace two units currently
utilized at Prairie Landing Golf Course that were purchased in 1992 and are no longer usable. He
continued these vehicles are utilized by the Golf Maintenance staff for hauling tools and
materials to various work areas on the golf course. Mr. Barna stated there were seven bids
received; the first low bidder withdrew their bid stating they were not able to provide the unit;
the second low bid did not meet the specifications and the third low bidder was Nadler Golf Car
Sales. Discussion followed and staff recommended Nadler Golf Car Sales Inc. for this bid award.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Posch to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2014-1818; Award of Bid to Nadler Golf Car Sales, Inc. for Procurement of Two (2)
Carry All Golf Maintenance Vehicles. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and
was passed unanimously by roll call vote (3-0).

Proposed Resolution 2014-1820; Award of Bid to Overhead Garage Doors, Inc. for the
Procurement of On Call Commercial Sectional Garage Door Maintenance and Repair Services.
The Airport Authority utilizes the services of a commercial garage door maintenance and repair
company for the overhead garage doors at various locations. He explained that under the
Procurement Policy the Airport Authority is able to utilize a Master Agreement to procure this
type of service for a period of no more than two years. Discussion occurred regarding the
yearly cost to the Airport Authority for this type of service and the terms of this Master
Agreement. Mr. Barna advised that three bids were received and the low bidder was
determined to be Overhead Garage Doors, Inc.; their references were all in order. Staff
recommended approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2014-1820; Award of Bid to Overhead Garage Doors, Inc. for the Procurement of

24



On Call Commercial Sectional Garage Door Maintenance and Repair Services. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Posch and was passed unanimously by roll call vote (3-0).

Proposed Resolution 2014-1821; Award of Bid to Masterblend International LLC for the
Procurement of Airport Turf Maintenance Supplies and Services.

Mr. Barna explained that the Airport Authority maintains 30 acres of turf grass in areas around
the Flight Center and each year pricing is obtained for different pesticides utilized to maintain
these areas. He continued that three bids were received and Masterblend International LLC was
determined to be the low bidder; their references were in order. Discussion followed and staff
recommended approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Posch to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2014-1821; Award of Bid to Masterblend International LLC for the Procurement of
Airport Turf Maintenance Supplies and Services. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Donnelly and was passed unanimously by roll call vote (3-0).

Proposed Resolution 2014-1822; Delegation of Authority to the Executive Director to Accept
and Enter into an Electric Energy Supplier Agreement.

Mr. Barna explained that at the January Meeting the Board awarded a contract to Tradition
Energy to provide energy broker and consulting services for the Airport to procure electric
energy. This resolution authorized the Executive Director to enter into an agreement for
electric energy based upon the broker’s recommendation. He continued that legal counsel has
been working with staff to prequalify companies submitting proposals and two companies have
been determined to be qualified; Integrys and NP2 Energy. Mr. Barna proceeded to discuss the
terms and conditions surrounding this agreement and advised the current provider’s agreement
will expire on April 16. He continued that with the Board’s passage of this resolution the
Executive Director will be authorized to make the final decision, based upon the consultant’s
recommendation, between these two providers. Discussion continued and staff recommended
approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2014-1822; Delegation of Authority to the Executive Director to Accept and Enter
Into an Electric Energy Supplier Agreement. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Posch
and was passed unanimously by roll call vote (3-0).

Proposed Resolution 2014-1823; Authorizing Sole Source Procurement of CFA Fleet
Maintenance Management Software Upgrade.

Mr. Barna explained that CFA Fleet Maintenance Management software is utilized by the
Equipment Maintenance Department for tracking preventive maintenance and to inventory
vehicles and equipment. He continued that the preventive maintenance program for the
existing system requires an upgrade of the software and CFA Fleet Maintenance Management is
the sole source to provide this software upgrade. He discussed the costs associated with the
upgrade and discussion followed; staff recommended approval.

25



A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2014-1823; Authorizing Sole Source Procurement of CFA Fleet Maintenance
Management Software Upgrade. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Posch and was
passed unanimously by roll call vote (3-0).

Proposed Resolution 2014-1825; Resolution for Disposal/Destruction of Surplus Personal
Property.

Mr. Barna explained that the Airport accumulates surplus property and equipment and routinely
comes to the Board for permission to disposes of this personal property. Discussion followed
and the list of items for disposal was reviewed.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Posch to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2014-1825; Resolution for Disposal/Destruction of Surplus Personal Property. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was passed unanimously by roll call vote
(3-0).

Proposed Ordinance 2014-272; An Ordinance Abating Levy of Tax Authorized by Ordinance
2013-265; An Ordinance of the DuPage Airport Authority Levying Taxes for Corporate
Purposes of the DuPage Airport Authority for the Fiscal Year January 1, 2013 through
December 31, 2013.

Executive Director Bird asked Patrick Hoard to discuss this proposed Ordinance relating to the
property tax abatement. Mr. Hoard advised that at the January Board Meeting, there was
discussion of abating the tax levy for 2014. He continued that the abatement amount of
$500,000 was anticipated in the 2014 Budget and Appropriations for this purpose and passage
of this Ordinance would authorize this property tax abatement for taxes collected in 2013 and
paid in 2014. Discussion followed.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Ordinance 2014-272; An Ordinance Abating Levy of Tax Authorized by Ordinance 2013-265; An
Ordinance of the DuPage Airport Authority Levying Taxes for 2013 through December 31, 2013.
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Posch and was unanimously passed by roll call vote
(3-0).

Other Business
None

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to adjourn the Finance, Budget and Audit
Committee; the motion was seconded by Commissioner Posch and was passed unanimously by
voice vote. The meeting adjourned at 1:55 p.m.

Peter H. Huizenga, Chairman
Finance, Budget and Audit Committee

26



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT, LEASING AND CUSTOMER FEES COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 19, 2014

The meeting of the Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee of the DuPage
Airport Authority Board of Commissioners was convened at the DuPage Flight Center, 2700
International Drive, West Chicago, lllinois, First Floor Conference Room on Wednesday, March
19, 2014. Committee Chairman Gorski called the meeting to order at 2:05 p.m. and a quorum
was present.

Commissioners Present: Gorski, LaMantia, Posch, Wagner.
Absent: Chavez

DAA Staff Present: Executive Director David Bird; Mark Doles, Director of Aviation Facilities and
Properties; Byron Miller, Director of Operations; Patrick Hoard, Director of Finance; Dan Barna,
Procurement Manager; Pam Miller, Executive Assistant and Board Liaison.

Others: Phil Luetkehans, Schirott, Luetkehans and Garner, LLP; Michael Vonic, CH2M Hill;

Dan Pape, Crawford, Murphy and Tilly.

Press: None

CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT

OLD BUSINESS

Executive Director Bird provided a project update. He related that at the January meeting the
Board approved a Task Order with CH2M Hill to provide Program Management Services for our
Capital Program. He introduced Mike Toth and explained the services provided by Mr. Toth to
manage and track the progress of the various capital projects ongoing for the Airport Authority.
Executive Director Bird advised that staff meets on a weekly basis to review the status of each
capital project and Mr. Toth will routinely provide updates to the Capital Development
Committee with regard to these projects. Mr. Toth discussed the major capital projects;
Runway 2L 20R widening, construction of a new transient hangar and the joint replacement
project. A slide presentation was provided. Discussion occurred.

NEW BUSINESS

Proposed Resolution 2014-1826; Authorizing the Execution of Task Order No. 18 Under the
Engineering Services Agreement with Kluber, Inc. for Roof Repairs of Various Buildings.
Executive Director Bird asked Byron Miler to discuss this proposed project. Mr. Miller explained
that staff has been routinely repairing and patching the roofs of various buildings and hangars
on the airfield and a more permanent resolution has become necessary. He continued that
under their master consulting agreement with the Airport Authority, Kiuber has submitted a
Task Order for developing plans and specifications for design, bidding and construction phase
services for this project. Mr. Miller continued that the task order has been reviewed by legal
staff and he discussed the costs associated with this project. Staff recommended board
approval and discussion occurred.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recommend Board approval for Proposed
Resolution 2014-1826; Authorizing the Execution of Task Order No. 18 Under the Engineering

27



Services Agreement with Kluber, Inc. for Roof Repairs of Various Buildings. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Posch and was passed by roll call vote (4-0).

Proposed Resolution 2014-1827; Authorizing the Execution of a Task Order Under the General
Engineering Services Agreement with CH2M Hill, Inc. for the Project: Transient Hangar
Bridging Document Preparation.

Executive Director Bird asked Mark Doles to review this proposed resolution. Mr. Doles
explained that the 2014 Budget and Appropriations included funds for the construction of an
additional transient storage hangar. He continued that, utilizing the design build process, CH2's
architectural department submitted a Task Order to prepare the bridging documents needed for
an RFP to design build this hangar. He proceeded to discuss the proposed location of this new
hangar and the costs associated with preparing the bridging documents. Discussion occurred
and staff recommended approval

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recommend Board approval for Proposed
Resolution 2014-1827; Authorizing the Execution of a Task Order Under the General Engineering
Services Agreement with CH2M Hill, Inc. for the Project: Transient Hangar Bridging Document
Preparation. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Posch and was passed by roll call vote
(4-0).

Proposed Resolution 2014-1828; Authorizing the Execution of a Task Order with CH2M Hill for
Construction Phase Services: Rehabilitate and Widen Runway 2L/20R and Taxiway W — Phase
| Widening Runway 2L/20R.

Executive Director Bird stated that CH2M Hill has prepared a Task Order to provide construction
phase services for the project to widen Runway 2L/20R. He continued to explain the scope of
services provided by CH2M Hill for this project. He also advised that an independent fee
analysis was completed by the firm of Kutchins Groh and the fee was determined to be fair and
reasonable when structured as a not-to-exceed contract for this project. Discussion continued
on the costs associated with this proposed Task Order and staff recommended approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recommend Board approval for Proposed
Resolution 2014-1828; Authorizing the Execution of a Task Order with CH2M Hill for
Construction Phase Services: Rehabilitate and Widen Runway 2L/20R and Taxiway W — Phase |
Widening Runway 2L/20R. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Posch and was passed
by roll call vote (4-0).

Proposed Resolution 2014-1829; Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Services
Agreement with Crawford, Murphy and Tilly for Construction Phase Engineering Services for
Rehabilitation, Strengthening and Widening Runway 2L/20R and Taxiway W — Phase I.
Executive Director Bird stated that Crawford, Murphy and Tilly is the design engineer of record
for this project and has certain requirements to perform during the construction phase of this
project. He explained that in order to maintain the needed checks and balances it is not an
acceptable practice for the firm preparing the design for a project to also provide full
construction phase services. Staff has determined the proposed fee is fair and recommends
approval.

28



A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recommend Board approval for Proposed
Resolution 2014-1829; Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Services Agreement with
Crawford, Murphy and Tilly for Construction Phase Engineering Services for Rehabilitation,
Strengthening and Widening Runway 2L/20R and Taxiway W — Phase |. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Wagner and was passed by roll call vote (4-0).

Proposed Resolution 2014-1830; Award of Bid to Martam Construction, Inc. for the Project to
Rehabilitate and Widen Runway 2L/20R and Taxiway W — Phase | Widen Runway 2L/20R.
Executive Director Bird asked Byron Miller to review the award of this bid to Martam. Mr. Miller
advised that Crawford, Murphy and Tilly has developed plans and specifications for this project
and solicited seal bids; five sealed bids were received and Martam was determined to be the
low responsive and responsible bidder for this project. Mr. Miller added that positive
responses were received from all of Martam’s references and Martam is also qualified by the
State of lllinois to do this work; Martam was contractor for the extension of Runway 2R 20L
completed in 2013.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recommend Board approval for Proposed
Resolution 2014-1830; Award of Bid to Martam Construction, Inc. for the Project to Rehabilitate
and Widen Runway 2L/20R and Taxiway W — Phase | Widen Runway 2L/20R. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Wagner and was passed by roll call vote (4-0).

Proposed Resolution 2014-1839; Rescinding Resolution 2013-1794 and Authorizing the
Execution of Non-Federal Reimbursable Agreement with the FAA Related to the Widening and
Construction of Runway 2L/20R.

Executive Director Bird advised that at the November meeting the Board authorized the
execution of a non-federal reimbursable agreement with the FAA to relocate their navigational
aids for the Runway 2L/20R widening project. He continued that in the FAA’s review of this
agreement they determined an error had been made in their previous cost estimates and
advised the amount of the agreement would increase from $80,226.54 to $111,468.11.
Executive Director Bird stated that the Airport Authority has the funds available to cover this
increase and, since the FAA owns this equipment, the Airport Authority would have no other
option but to pay this amount. Staff recommended approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recommend Board approval for Proposed
Resolution 2014-1839; Rescinding Resolution 2013-1794 and Authorizing the Execution of Non-
Federal Reimbursable Agreement with the FAA Related to the Widening and Construction of
Runway 2L/20R. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Wagner and was passed by roll
call vote (4-0).

Proposed Resolution 2014-1831; Award of Bid to Abbey Paving & Sealcoating Company for the
Project to Mill and Overlay Aviation Avenue and Associated Parking Lots.

Executive Director Bird asked Dan Barna to review this proposed bid award. Mr. Barna advised
there were three bidders for this project and staff is recommending approval of the base bid
only for this project with a 10% owner’s contingency included. He continued to review the
scope of the project and the associated costs, advising that project costs will exceed the



budgeted amount however sufficient funds are available in the capital program line to cover the
overage. Discussion occurred and staff recommend approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recommend Board approval for Proposed
Resolution 2014-1831; Award of Bid to Abbey Paving & Sealcoating Company for the Project to
Mill and Overlay Aviation Avenue and Associated Parking Lots. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Wagner and was passed by roll call vote (4-0).

Proposed Resolution 2014-1833; Award of Bid to Schodeller Construction, Inc. for Terminal
Apron Phase Il/Taxiway C and Runway 2L/20R Joint Repair.

Mr. Barna explained that in 2014 budget funds were included for Phase Il of the Terminal Apron
joint repair/Taxiway C and Runway 2L 20R joint repair. He discussed the scope of work and
advised that CH2M Hill developed plans and specifications for this project. Mr. Barna continued
that bids were solicited, three sealed bids were received and upon evaluation Schodeller
Construction Inc. was the low and responsible bidder. He reviewed the costs associated with
this project and advised that in checking Schodeller’s references all were positive responses.
Mr. Miller advised that Schodeller was the general contractor for Phase | of the Terminal Apron
joint repair which was completed in 2013. Staff recommended approval and discussion
followed.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recommend Board approval for Proposed
Resolution 2014-1833; Award of Bid to Schodeller Construction, Inc. for Terminal Apron Phase
Il/Taxiway C and Runway 2L/20R Joint Repair. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Wagner and was passed by roll call vote (4-0).

LEASING AND CUSTOMER FEES

OLD BUSINESS

Proposed Resolution 2014-1835; Authorizing the Execution of a Building Lease Agreement
with SRA International, Inc.

Executive Director asked Mark Doles to discuss the proposed building lease agreement. Mr.
Doles advised SRA International was formerly MorganFranklin Corporation and has been a
tenant in good standing since 2006; this lease will reflect the name change for this company.
He summarized the terms of the proposed lease and the costs association and advised staff
recommends approval. Discussion followed briefly.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recommend Board approval for Proposed
Resolution 2014-1835; Authorizing the Execution of a Building Lease Agreement with SRA
International, Inc. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Wagner and was passed by roll
call vote (4-0).

Proposed Ordinance 2014-273; Temporary Reduction in Certain Fees.

Executive Director Bird asked Mark Doles to discuss this proposed Ordinance. Mr. Doles
explained that since 2009 there has been a substantial downturn in the economy that has
particularly effected the aviation community businesses related to aircraft maintenance, aircraft
charter, flight training, aircraft rental and pilot supplies. Mr. Doles advised that a 50% fee



reduction was included in the 2014 Budget and Appropriations passed by the Board in January
and passage of this Ordinance also authorized this continued fee reduction. Discussion
followed.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Posch to recommend Board approval for Proposed
Ordinance 2014-273; Temporary Reduction in Certain Fees. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Wagner and was passed by roll call vote (4-0).

Proposed Resolution 2014-1836; Authorizing the Execution of an Amendment to Settlement
Agreement and Release with The Gray Insurance Company.

Attorney Luetkehans explained that ZCorp was the general contractor for Phase | of the Flight
Center Renovations and that near the finish of the project, ZCorp declared bankruptcy. He
continued that ZCorp’s surety company, The Gray Insurance Company, paid off and received
releases from all of the subcontractors who had filed liens.  Attorney Luetkehans stated that
the Settlement Agreement was negotiated and entered into by the Airport Authority on
September 15, 2013 however, there were remaining issues included in the warranty work that
were not properly completed. Attorney Luetkehans continued to explain the terms of the
amendment to this settlement agreement as negotiated with The Gray Insurance Company and
discussion followed. Attorney Luetkehans recommended Board approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recommend Board approval for Proposed
Resolution 2014-1836; Authorizing the Execution of an Amendment to Settlement Agreement
and Release with The Gray Insurance Company. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Wagner and was passed by roll call vote (4-0).

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION
None

OTHER BUSINESS
None

Commissioner LaMantia made a MOTION to adjourn the Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee Meeting; the motion was seconded by Commissioner Wagner and
was unanimously passed by voice vote. The meeting was adjourned at 3:05 p.m.

Gerald M. Gorski, Chairman
Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee

5 31



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna
Procurement Manager

THROUGH: David Bird
Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2014-1841; Resolution for Disposal / Destruction of Surplus
Personal Property

DATE: May 7,2014

SUMMARY:

Periodically, departments of the Airport Authority accumulate personal property that is no longer
functional and/or has been replaced by similar items. Disposition of such items requires staff to
obtain approval from the Board, declaring such property surplus and authorizing the disposition
and sale of the property through a public auction or destruction of same.

Staff seeks the Board’s approval for disposition of the following surplus personal property
attached hereto in Exhibit A:

(1) 1998 Hobart Jet-x4 GPU
(1) 2002 Zero-Turn Scag Turf Tiger Mower

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
May 14, 2014 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the
Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:
No revenue for funding implications have been identified at this time.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has reviewed this resolution for the disposition of surplus personal property.

ATTACHMENTS:
o Proposed Resolution 2014-1841; Resolution for Disposal / Destruction of Surplus

Personal Property.
o Exhibit A.

32



ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2014-1841; Resolution for Disposal / Destruction of Surplus Personal Property.

33



RESOLUTION 2014-1841
RESOLUTION FOR DISPOSAL/DESTRUCTION OF SURPLUS PERSONAL
PROPERTY

WHEREAS, airport authorities are authorized to dispose of surplus personal
property in such manner as the Board of Commissioners may specify, 70 ILCS 5/16.1;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority (the
"Board") deems it in the best interest of the DuPage Airport Authority (the “Authority”)
to declare certain personal property of the Authority to be surplus and to dispose of same;

WHEREAS, the Board regularly declares certain personal property surplus and
authorizes the Executive Director or his designated employee representative to sell,
assign, transfer or convey such items for sale on eBay or any other Internet-based public
auction vehicle;

WHEREAS, certain surplus personal property has insufficient value to make
selling the items profitable; and

WHEREAS, the Board deems it in the best interests of the Authority to destroy
the property of insufficient value.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority as follows:

1. The Board declares that the personal property described in Exhibit A
attached hereto is surplus and, hence, no longer needed by, appropriate to, required for
the use of, or profitable to the Authority and that the continued ownership of the property
is not in the best interests of the Authority;

2. That the Executive Director, or his designated employee representative, is
hereby authorized and directed to sell, assign, transfer, convey or otherwise dispose of all
of the surplus personal property identified in Exhibit A and is authorized and directed to
place such items for sale on eBay or any other Internet-based public auction vehicle;

3. The Executive Director, or his designated employee representative, is
hereby authorized and directed to execute any and all bills of sale, title or other
documents necessary to effectuate the sale, assignment, transfer or conveyance of the
property;

4. The Executive Director is authorized to and has the right to reject any and
all offers to purchase for any reason whatsoever as deemed appropriate; and

34



5. That the Executive Director, or his designated employee representative, is
hereby authorized and directed to destroy all of the surplus personal property identified in
Exhibit A that is not purchased pursuant to the methods set forth in Paragraph 2 above.
Said destruction shall be completed in the most economical and legal means practicable.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption
and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Peter H. Huizenga
Stephen L. Davis Gina R. LaMantia
Charles E. Donnelly Gregory J. Posch
Gerald M. Gorski Daniel J. Wagner

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority
this 14th day of May, 2014.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2014-1841

35



Resolution 2014-1841 Disposal / Destruction of Surplus Personal Property

Exhibit A
Qty Description Age of Item
1 1998 Hobart Jet-x4 GPU — 4350 Work Hours 16 Years

Replaced by New Unit

04/21/2014

36



Qty Description Age of Item
1 2002 Zero-Turn Scag Turf Tiger Mower — 1415 Work Hours 12 Years
Replaced by New Unit

£04/21/2014

37



N“
DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna
Procurement Manager

THROUGH: David Bird ﬁ—
Executive Dirédctor

RE: Proposed Resolution 2014-1842; Award of Bid to J.W. Turf, Inc. for the
Procurement of One (1) 2014 Model 3WD Golf Course Bunker Rake.

DATE: May 7, 2014

SUMMARY:

The Airport Authority’s 2014 Capital Program includes the procurement of One (1) 2014 Model
3WD Golf Course Bunker Rake. The new bunker rake will replace two (2) existing bunker rakes
(1998 Groom Master Trap Rake — 4479 work hours and 1999 Groom Master Trap Rake — 3274
work hours) that are being traded-in as part of this procurement.

The bunker rake is utilized by Prairie Landing maintenance staff for smoothing and finishing
bunker sand.

A solicitation for sealed bids was advertised in the April 12, 2014 edition of the Daily Herald
Newspaper. Three (3) sealed bids were received and opened at 1:30 p.m. on May 2, 2014. Bid
results are as follows:

Bidder Unit Proposed Unit Price 1998 Cushman | 1999 Cushman Total Price
Trade-In Credit | Trade-In Credit | w/Trade-In Credits
JW Turf John Deere 13,296.25 -250 -350 $12,696.25
Hampshire, IL 1200H
Burris Jacobsen 13,716 -250 -250 $13,216
Equipment Groomaster Il
Waukegan, IL
Reinders Inc Toro SP3040 Not Specified Not Specified Not Specified $14,420.99
Sussex, WI 08703

Upon evaluation of the bids, it is apparent that J.W. Turf, Inc. is the low, responsive and
responsible bidder. In addition, staff received positive responses from their references.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
May 14, 2014 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the
Committee.

38



REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

The bid submitted by J.W. Turf, Inc. for the procurement of one (1) John Deere 1200H Bunker
Rake is $12,696.25 F.O.B. Prairie Landing Golf Course, including a trade-in credit of $250 for
the 1998 Cushman Groom Master Trap Rake and $350 for the 1999 Cushman Groom Master
Trap Rake.

$13,000.00 was included in the 2014 Capital Budget to fund this item.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this
item.

ATTACHMENTS:
o Proposed Resolution 2014-1842; Award of Bid to J.W. Turf, Inc. for the Procurement
of One (1) 2014 Model 3WD Golf Course Bunker Rake.
o Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2014-1842; Award of Bid to J.W. Turf, Inc. for the Procurement of One (1) 2014
Model 3WD Golf Course Bunker Rake.

39



RESOLUTION 2014-1842

Award of Bid to J.W. Turf, Inc. for the Procurement of One (1) 2014 Model 3WD Golf Course
Bunker Rake

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority””), DuPage County, Illinois is a
duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the procurement of One (1) 2014
Model 3WD Golf Course Bunker Rake; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed three (3) sealed bids on
May 2, 2014; and

WHEREAS, it is apparent that J.W. Turf, Inc.is the low, responsive and responsible
bidder at a total cost of $12,696.25 F.O.B. Prairie Landing Golf Course for the procurement of One (1)
John Deere 1200H Bunker Rake, which includes trade-in credits of $250.00 for the sale of a 1998
Cushman Groom Master Trap Rake Serial No. 98004362 and $350.00 for the sale of a 1999 Cushman
Groom Master Trap Rake Serial No. 99005073; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to
generate the necessary Purchase Order Contract for the procurement of One (1) John Deere 1200H
Bunker Rake for a total cost of $12,696.25 F.O.B. Prairie Landing Golf Course, which includes trade-in
credits of $250.00 for the sale of a 1998 Cushman Groom Master Trap Rake Serial No. 98004362 and
$350.00 for the sale of a 1999 Cushman Groom Master Trap Rake Serial No. 99005073; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage
Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said Purchase Order
Contract with J.W. Turf, Inc. and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of said Purchase
Order Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and

approval.

Juan E, Chavez Peter H. Huizenga
Stephen L. Davis Gina R. LL.aMantia
Charles E. Donnelly Gregory J. Posch
Gerald M. Gorski Daniel J. Wagner

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 14th day of
May, 2014.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2014-1842

40



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
GOLF COURSE BUNKER RAKE
SOLICITATION NO. 2014-0411B

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS
J Tucf

(name of entity or individual)

I4NG3T US Hwy 20O
t'+c'\ml)§h.re Ll 4O

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form
AMA

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing
this document I authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclose this information as it
sees fit."

SH-iq : T/zn éf—’_“ Aecont Woneger

(date) i ﬁ,ﬁ@ignature) (title of signer, if a bufiness)

24
41



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Dan Barna
Procurement Manager
THROUGH: David Bird ﬁ*
Executive Diréctor
RE: Proposed Resolution 2014-1843; Award of Bid to Burris Equipment Company for
the Procurement of Two (2) 2014 Model 2WD Golf Course Fairway Mowers.
DATE: May 7, 2014
SUMMARY:

The Airport Authority’s 2014 Capital Program includes the procurement of Two (2) 2014 Model
2WD Golf Course Fairway Mowers. The new fairway mowers will replace three (3) existing
fairway mowers (1999 Jacobsen LF 3400 Fairway Mower — 5261 work hours, 2000 Jacobsen LF
3400 Fairway Mower — 5069 work hours and a 2000 Jacobsen LF 3400 Fairway Mower — 4751
work hours) that are being traded-in as part of this procurement.

A solicitation for sealed bids was advertised in the April 12, 2014 edition of the Daily Herald
Newspaper. Three (3) sealed bids were received and opened at 3:00 p.m. on May 2, 2014. Bid
results are as follows:

Bidder Unit Unit Price 1999 2000 2000 Total Price x 2
Proposed Jacobsen Jacobsen Jacobsen Units
Trade-In Trade-In Trade-In w/Trade-in
Credit Credit Credit Credits
Burris Jacobsen 35,296 -500 -500 -250 $69,342
Equipment LF550
Waukegan,
IL
JW Turf John Deere 42,255.27 -4200 -4200 -1700 $74,410.54
Hampshire, 7500
IL
Reinders Toro 03672 Not Specified | Not Specified | Not Specified | Not Specified $95,987.56
Inc. RM5410
Sussex, WI

Upon evaluation of the bids, it is apparent that Burris Equipment Company is the low, responsive
and responsible bidder. In addition, staff received positive responses from their references.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:

May 14, 2014 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the

Committee.

42



REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

The bid submitted by Burris Equipment Company for the procurement of Two (2) Jacobsen
LF550 Fairway Mowers is $69,342.00 F.O.B. Prairie Landing Golf Course, including trade-in
credits of $500.00 for the 1999 Jacobsen LF 3400 Fairway Mower, $500.00 for the 2000
Jacobsen LF 3400 Fairway Mower, and $250.00 for the 2000 Jacobsen LF 3400 Fairway Mower.

$110,000.00 was included in the 2014 Capital Budget to fund this item.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:

Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this
item.

ATTACHMENTS:
0 Proposed Resolution 2014-1843; Award of Bid to Burris Equipment Company for the
Procurement of Two (2) 2014 Model 2WD Golf Course Fairway Mowers.
o Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed

Resolution 2014-1843; Award of Bid to Burris Equipment Company for the Procurement of Two
(2) 2014 Model 2WD Golf Course Fairway Mowers.

43



RESOLUTION 2014-1843

Award of Bid to Burris Equipment Company for the Procurement of Two (2) 2014 Model 2WD
Diesel Golf Course Fairway Mowers

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a
duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the procurement of Two (2) 2014
Model 2WD Diesel Golf Course Fairway Mowers; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed three (3) sealed bids on
May 2, 2014; and

WHEREAS, it is apparent that Burris Equipment Company is the low, responsive and
responsible bidder at a total cost of $69,342.00 F.O.B. Prairie Landing Golf Course for the procurement
of Two (2) Jacobsen LF550 Fairway Mowers, which includes a trade-in credit of $500.00 for the sale of a
1999 Jacobsen LF 3400 Fairway Mower Serial No. 67682578, $500.00 for the sale of a 2000 Jacobsen LF
3400 Fairway Mower Serial No. 678682641, and $250.00 for the sale of a 2000 Jacobsen LF 3400
Fairway Mower Serial No. 678682912; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to
generate the necessary Purchase Order Contract for the procurement of Two (2) Jacobsen LF550 Fairway
Mowers for a total cost of $69,342.00 F.O.B. Prairie Landing Golf Course, which includes a trade-in
credit of $500.00 for the sale of a 1999 Jacobsen LF 3400 Fairway Mower Serial No. 67682578, $500.00
for the sale of a 2000 Jacobsen LF 3400 Fairway Mower Serial No. 678682641, and $250.00 for the sale
of a 2000 Jacobsen LF 3400 Fairway Mower Serial No. 678682912; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage
Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said Purchase Order
Contract with Burris Equipment Company and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of
said Purchase Order Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and

approval.

Juan E. Chavez Peter H. Huizenga
Stephen L. Davis Gina R. LaMantia
Charles E. Donnelly Gregory J. Posch
Gerald M. Gorski Daniel J. Wagner

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 14th day of
May, 2014.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2014-1843



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
GOLF COURSE FAIRWAY MOWERS
SOLICITATION NO. 2014-0411C

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS
m
Duhs e Povgady”

(name of entity or individual)

J2e N, DIEFNBay 2D
WV AN L

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form

VI 4
Jh“ )i}l'/,] 'j\/} ;k—:.—-"

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing
this document I authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclose this information as it
sees fit." \ v

//."! _' (8 ~
A0 -1 SO (,._LEL s R,w Plia ot

1

(date) ‘r? [(signature) (title of signer, if a business)

24

44



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna
Procurement Manager

THROUGH: David Bird %
Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2014-1844; Award of Bid to J.W. Turf, Inc. for the
Procurement of One (1) 2014 Model 4WD Compact Utility Tractor w/Front
Loader Attachment.

DATE: May 7, 2014

SUMMARY:

The Airport Authority’s 2014 Capital Program includes the procurement of One (1) 2014 Model
4WD Compact Utility Tractor w/Front Loader Attachment for Prairie Landing. The new
compact utility tractor will replace two (2) 1992 tractor units that are worn beyond repair and no
longer useable.

A solicitation for sealed bids was advertised in the April 12, 2014 edition of the Daily Herald
Newspaper. Two (2) sealed bids were received and opened at 3:30 p.m. on May 2, 2014. Bid
results are as follows:

Bidder Unit Bid Price
JW Turf John Deere 4066R $37,068.51
Hampshire, IL H180 Loader

Burris Equipment Kubota $37,358.96
Waukegan, IL L6060HST

Upon evaluation of the bids, it is apparent that J.W. Turf, Inc. is the low, responsive and
responsible bidder. In addition, staff received positive responses from their references.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
May 14, 2014 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the
Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:
The bid submitted by J.W. Turf, Inc. for One (1) John Deere 4066R / H180 Tractor is $37,068.51
F.O.B. Prairie Landing Golf Course.

$42,000.00 was included in the 2014 Capital Budget to fund this item.



STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this
item.

ATTACHMENTS:
o Proposed Resolution 2014-1844; Award of Bid to J.W. Turf, Inc. for the Procurement
of One (1) 2014 Model 4WD Compact Utility Tractor w/Front Loader Attachment.
o Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2014-1844; Award of Bid to J.W. Turf, Inc. for the Procurement of One (1) 2014
Model 4WD Compact Utility Tractor w/Front Loader Attachment.

46



RESOLUTION 2014-1844

Award of Bid to J.W. Turf, Inc. for the Procurement of One (1) 2014 Model 4WD Compact
Utility Tractor w/Front Loader Attachment

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois
is a duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the procurement of One
(1) 2014 Model 4WD Compact Utility Tractor w/Front Loader Attachment; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed two (2) sealed bids on
May 2, 2014; and

WHEREAS, it is apparent that J.W. Turf, Inc. is the low, responsive and
responsible bidder at a total cost of $37,068.51; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to
generate the necessary Purchase Order Contract for the procurement of One (1) John Deere
4066R Compact Utility Tractor w/H180 Loader Attachment for a total cost of $37,068.51 F.O.B.
Prairie Landing Golf Course; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said
Purchase Order Contract with J.W. Turf, Inc. and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate
the terms of said Purchase Order Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption
and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Peter H. Huizenga
Stephen L. Davis Gina R. LaMantia
Charles E. Donnelly Gregory J. Posch
Gerald M. Gorski Daniel J. Wagner

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 14th
day of May, 2014.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2014-1844

47



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
UTILITY TRACTOR W/FRONT LOADER ATTACHMENT
SOLICITATION NO. 2014-0411D

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

T W Turf

(name of entity or individual)

144531 US Huwy 20
Hc;:w?:'slnrt i H0IH O

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form

A4

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing
this document I authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclose this information as it
sees fit."

S ‘/’,f l /2,@2%5#:—‘- AT;CC)'»-{ﬂ"}” }Wﬂf?a’(-re?,‘“
(date) signature) (title of signer, if a business)

24

48



f‘\_—‘V
DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna
Procurement Manager

THROUGH: David Bird é%-
Executive Difector

RE: Proposed Resolution 2014-1845; Authorizing the Purchase of a Wildlife
Mitigation Vehicle from the Rock Island County Joint Purchasing Contract

DATE: May 7, 2014

SUMMARY:

The Airport Authority’s 2014 Capital Program includes the procurement of a 4x4 vehicle to be
utilized in conjunction with the Airport’s Wildlife Hazard Management Program.

The 4x4 vehicle will provide access to areas not accessible by truck, or areas where a full size
vehicle may get stuck to include perimeter fencing, ditch lines and farm fields.

The Airport Authority’s Procurement Policy and the Illinois Governmental Joint Purchasing Act
(30 ILCS 525/1 et seq.) allows for the utilization of purchases made off of another Contract or
agreement written by another state, county, or federal government agency for identical goods or
services, in which goods and services have been formally competed by the entity.

Staff has determined that the County of Rock Island, IL has contracted for a vehicle that
conforms with the requirements for wildlife mitigation. Therefore, staff recommends the
purchase of One (1) 2014 Model John Deere XUV 825i vehicle for a total cost of $16,928.91
F.O.B. DuPage Airport from John Deere through its distributor, Ahw, LLC. — County of Rock
Island Bid ID# 2014-002.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
May 14, 2014 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the
Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

The County of Rock Island Joint Purchasing Contract price for One (1) 2014 Model John Deere
XUV 825i from John Deere through its distributor, Ahw, LLC. is $16,928.91 F.O.B. DuPage
Airport.

$20,000.00 was included in the 2014 Capital Budget to fund this item.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

49



LEGAL REVIEW:

Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this
item.

ATTACHMENTS:
u  Proposed Resolution 2014-1845; Authorizing the Purchase of a Wildlife Mitigation
Vehicle from the Rock Island County Joint Purchasing Contract.
o Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

[t is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2014-1845; Authorizing the Purchase of a Wildlife Mitigation Vehicle from the Rock
Island County Joint Purchasing Contract.

50



RESOLUTION 2014-1845

Authorizing the Purchase of a Wildlife Mitigation Vehicle from the Rock Island County Joint
Purchasing Contract

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a
duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority’s Procurement Policy and the Illinois Governmental Joint
Purchasing Act (30 ILCS 525/1 et seq.) allows for the utilization of purchases made off of another
Contract or agreement written by another state, county, or federal government agency for identical
goods or services, in which goods and services have been formally competed by said entity; and

WHEREAS, the County of Rock Island has contracted for a vehicle that conforms with
the requirements of the Authority to be utilized for Wildlife Mitigation; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has budgeted for said vehicle in 2014; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to
generate the necessary purchase order for the Procurement of One (1) 2014 Model John Deere XUV
8251 for a total cost of $16,928.91 F.O.B. DuPage Airport; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage
Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said Purchase Order
with the John Deere Company through its distributor, Ahw LLC. and to take whatever steps necessary to
effectuate the terms of said Purchase Order.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and

approval.

Juan E. Chavez Peter H. Huizenga
Stephen L. Davis Gina R. LaMantia
Charles E. Donnelly Gregory J. Posch
Gerald M. Gorski Daniel J. Wagner

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 14th day of
May, 2014.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2013-1845

51



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Al 1.

(name of entity or individual)

-, ~s r _)
_{5;'!"! OOLTH H Aoy SREsT
_ELBURN, Tl G

(address of entity or indiviciﬁz_il)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"T declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing

this document I authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclose this information as it
sees fit."

4— - f“'r
A . A ¥ =
5/5/2014 Ll . Jrte Miwidgga - Fnrd.
(date) V' (signature) (title of signer, if a business)

52




DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna
Procurement Manager

THROUGH: David BirdDZ%
Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2014-1846; Award of Contract to Huddleston McBride Land
Drainage Company for Farm Tile Drainage Investigation and Rehabilitation
Services — Phase 1

DATE: May 7, 2014

SUMMARY:

The Airport Authority’s 2014 Capital Program includes the project for Farm Tile Drainage
Investigation and Rehabilitation.

The Authority is aware of three (3) parcels of farm land that have drainage issues due to
damaged farm tile which is more than 50 years old. The parcels are identified as:

Parcel A — North of North Avenue, West of Powis Road — 36 Acres.
Parcel B — West of Runway 2L — 103 Acres.
Parcel C — East of Runway 2R — 56 Acres.

The standing water in these farm parcels have an impact on farming operations and create a
significant wildlife hazard.

To correct these issues, staff issued a Request for Proposal (“RFP”) from qualified land drainage
contractors to investigate, evaluate, document and repair farm drainage tile in accordance with
agricultural farm tile repair standards.

A solicitation for proposals was advertised in the February 9, 2014 edition of the Daily Herald
Newspaper and again on March 21, 2014. Only one (1) proposal was received on March 10,
2014. Upon issuance of a second solicitation in accordance with the DuPage Airport Authority
Procurement Policy, one (1) proposal was received and reviewed from Huddleston McBride
Land Drainage Company.

The Authority’s REFP evaluation committee has determined that the proposal submitted by
Huddleston McBride meets the requirements of the Authority, the cost is fair and reasonable, and
is in the best interest of the Authority.



Staff recommends award of Phase I Investigation Services to Huddleston McBride. The Phase [
services would include investigation, evaluation, GIS documentation and permitting for Parcels
B and C. It would also include investigation of off-site property and coordination with the off-
site property owner for a small area in Parcel A. The Parcel A investigation has already been
completed through a Task Order performed by CH2M Hill with assistance from Huddleston
McBride.

Upon completion of the Phase I Investigation, Huddleston McBride will prepare a proposal for
Phase II repair work.

The cost of the Phase I Investigation is for a cost not-to-exceed $19,800.00
PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:

May 14, 2014 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the
Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:
The Phase I Investigation Proposal submitted by Huddleston McBride Land Drainage Company
is for a cost not-to-exceed $19,800.00.

Following completion of the Phase I Investigation, staff intends to present the Board with a
proposal for Phase II Repairs.

$60,000.00 was included in the 2014 Capital Budget to fund this project.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this
item.

ATTACHMENTS:
o Proposed Resolution 2014-1846; Award of Contract to Huddleston McBride Land

Drainage Company for Farm Tile Drainage Investigation and Rchabilitation Services —

Phase 1.
o Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2014-1846; Award of Contract to Huddleston McBride Land Drainage Company for
Farm Tile Drainage Investigation and Rehabilitation Services — Phase L.

54



RESOLUTION 2014-1846

Award of Contract to Huddleston McBride Land Drainage Company for Farm Tile Drainage
Investigation and Rehabilitation Services — Phase 1

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a
duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of lllinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited a Request for Proposals (“RFP”) for Farm Tile
Drainage Investigation and Rehabilitation Services; and

WHEREAS, the Authority received one (1) proposal for said services on March 10,
2014; and

WHEREAS, the Authority issued a second RFP in accordance with the DuPage Airport
Authority Procurement Policy and received and reviewed one (1) proposal on April 21, 2014; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined that: (1) the proposal submitted by Huddleston
McBride Land Drainage Company meets the requirements of the Authority; (2) the cost (based upon the
finding of the Executive Director) is fair and reasonable; and (3) awarding the contract is in the best
interest of the Authority; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to enter
into a written Contract with Huddleston McBride Land Drainage Company for providing Farm Tile
Drainage Investigation Services — Phase I for the farm parcels identified in Exhibit A for a cost not-to-
exceed $19,800.00; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage
Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said Contract with
Huddleston McBride Land Drainage Company and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the
terms of said Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and

approval.

Juan E. Chavez Peter H. Huizenga
Stephen L. Davis Gina R. LaMantia
Charles E. Donnelly Gregory J. Posch
Gerald M. Gorski Daniel J. Wagner

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 14th day of
May, 2014.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2014-1846

55



99

OTHER FORMS
Proposal form, Proposal Form Affidavit, Statement of Political Contributions

DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)
FARM TILE DRAINAGE INVESTIGATION & REHABILITATION SERVICES
SOLICITATION NO. 2014-0205

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Huddleston McBride Land Drainage Co

(name of entity or individual)
9504 Fowler Road
Rochelle, Hlinois 61068

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage Airport Authority's
Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total, was made to in the 24 months preceding
the execution of this form. For each elected official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the
contribution(s), the amount of the contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is
needed, please aftach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form

NO POLITACAL CONTRIBUTIONS HAVE SEEN MADE INACCORDANS

WITHTHIR FORM

k]

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business entity or other type
of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political contributions may be required by the DuPage
Airport Authority. When making this statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must
include contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the Procurement
Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists of contributions)
has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is a true, correct and complete
statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage
Airport Authority. Further, by signing this document [ authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclose
this information as it sees fit."

22N 1Y T Ayt

o (date) Vs (signature) (title of signer; if a business)

56



/'"E\__,V

DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna
Procurement Manager

THROUGH: David Bird w”
Executive Diréctor

RE; Proposed Resolution 2014-1847; Award of Contract to Olsson Roofing Company
for Hangar E21 Roofing Repair

DATE: May 7, 2014

SUMMARY:

The Airport Authority’s 2014 Major Maintenance Program includes the project for Hangar E21
Roof Rehabilitation.

The roof at Hanger E21 is more than 30 years old and has experienced significant water leaks,
mostly in the area of the eight (8) skylight panels. The rehabilitation project consists of a base
bid for removing and resealing the skylight panels, adding new metal roof panels where needed,
installing new penetration flashing, roof insulation and patching work. An alternate bid is
included for a fluid applied acrylic roof coating system.

Staff utilized the services of Charles Vincent George Architects to develop plans and
specifications for this project. A solicitation for sealed bids was advertised in the April 12, 2014
edition of the Daily Herald Newspaper. Four (4) sealed bids were received and opened at 3:00
p.m. on May 5, 2014. Bid results are as follows:

Bidder Base Bid Alternate 1 Bid Base Bid + Completion
Roof Coating Alternate 1 Cost Time (Days)

Lawdensky Construction 14,035 78,536 92,571 25

Schaumburg, IL

Olsson Roofing 16,750 48,200 64,950 15

Aurora, IL

G.E. Riddiford Company 29,248 80,148 109,396 15

Arlington Heights, IL

Tri-State Enterprises, Inc. 39,786 100,000 139,786 35

Romeoville, IL

Upon evaluation of the bids, it is apparent that Olsson Roofing Company is the low, responsive
and responsible bidder for the Base Bid Construction Cost and Alternate 1 Bid. In addition,
Charles Vincent George Architects conducted a scope of work review with Olsson Roofing
Company and received positive responses from their references.

57



PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
May 14, 2014 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the
Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

The total Base Bid and Alternate 1 Bid Construction Cost submitted by Olsson Roofing
Company is $64,950.00, with a 10% owner’s contingency of $6,495.00, the total authorized
construction cost would be $71,445.00.

$55,000.00 was included in the 2014 Major Maintenance Budget for this project. Sufficient
monies exist in the Major Maintenance Budget to fund this project.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this
item.

ATTACHMENTS:
o Proposed Resolution 2014-1847; Award of Contract to Olsson Roofing Company for
Hangar E21 Roofing Repair.
o Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2014-1847; Award of Contract to Olsson Roofing Company for Hangar E21 Roofing
Repair.

58



RESOLUTION 2014-1847

Award of Contract to Olsson Roofing Company for Hangar E21 Roofing Repair

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois
is a duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for Hangar E21 Roofing
Repair; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed four (4) sealed bids on
May 5, 2014; and

WHEREAS, it is apparent that Olsson Roofing Company is the low, responsive
and responsible bidder at a cost of $64,950.00 for the Base Bid and Alternate 1 Bid; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to
enter into a written Contract with Olsson Roofing Company for a total cost not-to-exceed
$71,445.00 for the Base Bid and Alternate 1 Bid which includes a 10% owner’s contingency;
and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said
Contract with Olsson Roofing Company and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the
terms of said Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption
and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Peter H. Huizenga
Stephen L. Davis Gina R. LaMantia
Charles E. Donnelly Gregory J. Posch
Gerald M. Gorski Daniel J. Wagner

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 14th
day of May, 2014.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2014-1847

59



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
ROOFING REPAIR FOR HANGER ECHO 21
SOLICITATION NO. IFB2014-0413

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

- Olsson Roofing Company, Inc.
(name of entity or individual)

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form

N/ A —_—e
W7 A

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

" declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing
this document I authorize the DaPage Airperf Authority to disclose this information as it

1

sees fit." ) /

Y i A 1[ = .\ .
/ AN/ { .
/ \} S\ X L'._J' e Vice President

o laoc il

o7 L°F

T (date) _ { .-""(:;ignaniré)' (Etle of signer, if a bﬁhés-s-)_

60



—~ "

DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna
Procurement Manager

THROUGH: David Bird %’
Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2014-1849; Award of Contract to Lifco Construction
Company for Concrete Stairs and Retaining Wall Improvements

DATE: May 7, 2014

SUMMARY:

The Airport Authority’s 2014 Capital Program includes the project for Tower Road Concrete
Stairs and Retaining Wall Improvements.

The concrete stairs and hand railings located at the entrances to the hangars on West Tower Road
have deteriorated beyond the point of normal maintenance. In addition, the flight school located
at Hangar E-21 requires the construction of an ADA ramp.

The improvement project consists of 20 SF of concrete repairs in approximately 10 locations on
the retaining wall and existing stairs, 710 LF of steel handrails and railing, and construction of a
90 LF concrete ADA ramp.

Staff utilized the services of CH2M Hill to develop plans and specifications for this project. A
solicitation for sealed bids was advertised in the April 12, 2014 edition of the Daily Herald
Newspaper. Four (4) sealed bids were received and opened at 2:30 p.m. on May 5, 2014. Bid
results are as follows:

Bidder Base Bid Construction Cost
Lifco Construction Corporation $65,370

Carol Stream, IL

Continental Construction Company $119,750

Evanston, IL

Lawdensky Construction Company $124,190

Schaumburg, IL

Eugene Matthews, Inc. $148,900

Broadview, IL

Upon evaluation of the bids, it is apparent that Lifco Construction Corporation is the low,
responsive and responsible bidder. In addition, CH2M Hill conducted a scope of work review
with Lifco Construction and received positive responses from their references.

61



PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
May 14, 2014 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the
Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:
The total Base Bid Construction Cost submitted by Lifco Construction Company is $65,370.00,

with a 10% owner’s contingency of $6,537.00, the total authorized construction cost would be
$71,907.00.

$90,000.00 was included in the 2014 Capital Budget to fund this project.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this
item.

ATTACHMENTS:
o Proposed Resolution 2014-1849; Award of Contract to Lifco Construction Company
for Concrete Stairs and Retaining Wall Improvements.
o Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2014-1849; Award of Contract to Lifco Construction Company for Concrete Stairs
and Retaining Wall Improvements.

62



RESOLUTION 2014-1849

Award of Contract to Lifco Construction Company for Concrete Stairs and Retaining Wall
Improvements

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois
is a duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for Concrete Stairs and
Retaining Wall Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed four (4) sealed bids on
May 5, 2014; and

WHEREAS, it is apparent that Lifco Construction Company is the low,
responsive and responsible bidder at a cost of $65,370.00; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to
enter into a written Contract with Lifco Construction Company for a total cost not-to-exceed
$71,907.00 which includes a 10% owner’s contingency; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said
Contract with Lifco Construction Company and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate
the terms of said Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption
and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Peter H. Huizenga
Stephen L. Davis Gina R. LaMantia
Charles E. Donnelly Gregory J. Posch
Gerald M. Gorski Daniel J. Wagner

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 14th
day of May, 2014.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2014-1849

63



PART 1
PROPOSAL

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS
- -
ZV/VCO C‘O/L/J//)?UC'/{JA

(name of entity or individual)

PO '/go)c} 87/200
Calol STalror ZzZ Gol/BE

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total, was
made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected official,
provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form

OO IE

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business entity or other type of organization, a
separate, additional, statement of political contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making
this statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include contribution(s) made by your spouse
and dependent children. See pages 11-13 of the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists of
contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is a
true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing
this document I authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclose this information as it
sees fit."

C-A-14 u«/ Lt SEC [oarpom e

(date) (sigrfature)(title of signer, if a bubiness)
CONCRETE STAIRS AND RETAINING WALL IMPROVEMENTS PROPOSAL
DUPAGE AIRPORT

PR-6

64



DUPAGE AIRPORT

AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Byron Miller
Director, Operations

THROUGH: David Bird %’
Executive Diftctor

RE: Approval of Proposed Resolution 2014-1854, Authorizing the
Execution of an Agreement with Crawford, Murphy and Tilly, Inc.
for Construction Phase Services for the Project Described as
Terminal Apron Phase II, Taxiway C and Runway 2L/20R Joint
Repairs.

DATE: April 28, 2014

SUMMARY:

One of our 2014 Major Maintenance/Capital projects is Phase II of Flight Center Apron
joint repairs along with joint repair on Taxiway C and Runway 2L/20R. The repairs will
consist of removing and replacing obsolete joint material and limited crack repairs in

order to preserve the life of our pavements. The total cost of these combined projects is
$996,549.50.

Crawford, Murphy and Tilly, Inc. has submitted a proposal to provide part-time
construction management services for the above mentioned project for a not-to-exceed
fee of $47,300

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:

March 19, 2014 - Board approved Resolution 2014-1833, Award of a Bid to Scodeller
Construction Inc. for Terminal Apron Phase II, Taxiway C and Runway 2L./20R Joint
Repairs.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

The 2014 Budget included $1,050,000 for these projects. The Board previously approved
a Contract with Scodeller for $996,549.50 along with a 5% owner’s contingency for a
total not to exceed amount of $1,046,376.98. After this agreement the budget will be
exceeded by $43,676.98; however, there are sufficent funds available to cover the
shortfall.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
N/A

65



LEGAL REVIEW:
This Agreement is standard and, therefore, does not require legal review.

ATTACHMENTS:
Proposed Resolution 2014-1854, Authorizing the execution of an Agreement for
Engineering Services to Crawford, Murphy and Tilly, Inc. for Construction Phase

Services for the Project Described as Terminal Apron Phase 1I, Taxiway C and Runway
2L/20R Joint Repairs.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend these issues.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve
Proposed Resolution 2014-1854, Authorizing the Execution of an Agreement with
Crawford, Murphy and Tilly, Inc. for Construction Phase Services for the Project
Described as Terminal Apron Phase II, Taxiway C and Runway 2L/20R Joint Repairs.

66



RESOLUTION 2014-1854

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH CRAWFORD,
MURPHY AND TILLY, INC. FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES FOR

THE PROJECT DESCRIBED AS TERMINAL APRON PHASE II, TAXIWAY C
AND RUNWAY 2L/20R JOINT REPAIRS.

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (the “Authority”), an Illinois special
district, previously selected Crawford, Murphy and Tilly, Inc. (“CMT”) to provide
planning, design and construction services for various construction projects pursuant to
the Local Government Professional Services Selection Act, 50 ILCS 510/0.01 et seq.;

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority has previously entered into a contract
with Scodeller Construction, Inc. for a project described as Terminal Apron Phase 11,
Taxiway C and Runway 2L/20R Joint Repairs. (the "Project");

WHEREAS, the Authority is in receipt of a Construction Phase Services
Agreement from CMT for construction management for a total not-to-exceed amount of
$47,300 for the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it to be in the best interest of the Authority to
enter into a Construction Phase Services Agreement with CMT for the Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of
the DuPage Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute the
Construction Phase Services Agreement attached hereto and made a part hereof as
Exhibit A, and take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of this Agreement on
behalf of the Authority.

This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and
approval.

Juan E. Chavez Peter H. Huizenga
Stephen L. Davis Gina R. LaMantia
Charles E. Donnelly Gregory J Posch
Gerald M. Gorski Daniel J. Wagner

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority
this 14th day of May, 2014.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

Resolution 2014-1854



MEMORANDUM

TO: DuPage Airport Authority Board of Commissioners
FROM: Phillip A. Luetkehans

SUBJECT: Kiress Creek Flood Control Reservoir Permanent Drainage Easement and Access
Easement

DATE: April 28, 2014

OUR FILE: DAA 2407

Several years ago, the DuPage Airport Authority (“DAA”) deeded property to DuPage County
(the “County”) to construct, operate and maintain the Kress Creek Flood Control Reservoir
(“Reservoir”) northeast of the intersection of McChesney Road and Fabyan Parkway. The
County desires a permanent easement over certain property between the Reservoir and the north
line of Fabyan Parkway in order to access the Reservoir for maintenance purposes. The County
also desires a permanent easement extending 50 feet around the perimeter of the Reservoir for
purposes of maintaining the shore of the Reservoir and the property adjacent to the waterline of
the Reservoir. The parties contemplated that, although DAA was permitted to direct stormwater
from its property to the Reservoir, the County would maintain the Reservoir. However, the
agreement omitted the access and maintenance easement.

Attached is a draft easement agreement negotiated by our law firm with the County. The
easements are permanent easements to allow the County ingress and egress to the Reservoir and
along the perimeter of the Reservoir in order to maintain the Reservoir. The easements are not
exclusive to the County and the County may not interfere with any other easement existing on
the property. While performing work on the property, the County must maintain insurance and
is required to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the DAA for any claims that arise out of the
County’s presence on the property or work on the property. At the DAA’s election, the County
must restore any damage to property or pay the DAA to restore the property. The DAA remains
responsible for routine surface maintenance of the easement area when the County is not
working in the area (for example, mowing grass).

This easement contains provisions nearly identical to other easements granted by the DAA. We
have negotiated the easement agreement with the County and the terms are acceptable to this
firm. Therefore, we recommend approval and execution of the easement agreement.

68



RESOLUTION 2014-1855

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN EASEMENT
AGREEMENT WITH DUPAGE COUNTY

WHEREAS, DuPage County desires a permanent drainage easement and access
easement over certain DuPage Airport Authority (“DAA”) property for the purpose of accessing
and maintaining the Kress Creek Flood Control Reservoir; and

WHEREAS, the DAA deems it to be in the best interests of the DAA to grant the
casement, said Permanent Drainage Easement and Access Agreement being attached hereto as
Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird, to execute the
Permanent Drainage Easement and Access Easement attached hereto as Exhibit A, and to take
whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of the easement agreement.

This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and
approval.

Juan E. Chavez Peter H. Huizenga
Stephen L. Davis Gina R. LaMantia
Charles E. Donnelly Gregory J. Posch
Gerald M. Gorski Daniel J. Wagner

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this
14" day of May, 2014.

CHAIRMAN

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2014-1855

69



PERMANENT
DRAINAGE EASEMENT
AND ACCESS EASEMENT

KNOW ALLL MEN BY THESE
PRESENTS, that DuPage Airport Authority,
an Illinois special district, as property owner
(hereinafter referred to collectively as
"Grantor") for and in consideration of one
dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable
consideration, receipt whereof is hereby
acknowledged, hereby grant, convey and
warrant to the County of DuPage, Illinois,
(hereinafter referred to as "Grantee"), and its
successors and/or assigns,  non-exclusive
permanent easements ("permanent
easements") for the purpose of constructing,
installing, maintaining, operating, inspecting,
repairing and accessing the Kress Creek Flood
Control Reservoir, and all appurtenances
thereto.

Common Property Address: Vacant Land East of the East line of McChesney Road and
the vacated McChesney Road and North of the North Line of Fabyan Parkway, West

Chicago, Illinois 60185

Permanent Parcel Numbers: 04-07-402-001 and 04-08-303-009

Resolution number:

Prepared by:  DuPage County Public Works
421 North County Farm Rd.
Wheaton, Illinois 60187

Janet Williams

DuPage County Public Works
421 N. County Farm Rd.
Wheaton, IL 60187

70



Permanent Drainage Easement:

Within the Southwest Quarter of Section 8 and the Southeast Quarter of Section 7,
Township 39 North, Range 9, East of the Third Principal Meridian, being a 50.0 foot
permanent drainage easement having an irregular boundary around the perimeter of the
Kress Creek Flood Control Reservoir, said reservoir is legally described on the attached
Exhibit A and lying within Parcel E-1 of the Plat of Survey recorded on January 26,
1988 as document R1988-008915 and also recorded on March 24, 1988 as document
R1988-028344 in DuPage County, Illinois

And
Permanent Access Easement:

Within the Southerly 100.0 feet of that part of said Parcel E-1 lying Easterly of the
existing creek all in the Plat of Survey recorded on January 26, 1988 as document R1988-
008915 and also recorded on March 24, 1988 as document R1988-028344 lying between
the Southerly line of the Kress Creek Flood Control Reservoir said reservoir described
and depicted on Exhibit A and the Southerly line of said Parcel E-1 also known as the
Northerly line of Fabyan Parkway, all in the Southwest Quarter of Section 8 and the
Southeast Quarter of Section 7, Township 39 North, Range 9, East of the Third Principal
Meridian, in DuPage County, Illinois.

This Grant is made by the Grantor and accepted by the Grantee under the following terms
and conditions:

1. Definitions: The following terms shall be understood to have the meaning set
forth herein:

a. “Easement Area” shall mean the collective area comprised of the
permanent Drainage Easement and the permanent Access Easement.

b. “Improvements” shall mean the Kress Creek Flood Control Reservoir and
any and all appurtenances, equipment or fixtures thereto, including but not
limited to a drain, weir and the site grading for the Kress Creek Flood
Control Reservoir.

C: “Kress Creek Flood Control Reservoir” shall mean the excavated flood
control facility constructed as depicted in the topographical survey
prepared by EarthWerks dated October 7, 2010, and herein referred to as
the “Reservoir.”

d. “Permanent Easements” shall mean the legally described areas identified
above and generally depicted on the site plan attached hereto as Exhibit A

71



consisting of both a Drainage Easement and an adjacent Access Easement.
The Drainage Easement, notwithstanding any errors or discrepancies in
the legal description above, shall be a fifty foot (50.00) wide strip,
measured at a right angle and adjacent to and along the outside perimeter
of the Reservoir Site as described in the Exhibit A, commonly known as
the Reservoir property, the Drainage Easement area is around the entire
perimeter of the Reservoir property described in Exhibit A. The Access
Easement, notwithstanding any errors or discrepancies in the legal
description, shall be the South one hundred feet (100.00”)(plus or minus)
of the Grantor’s property, lying Easterly of the existing creek lying within
Parcel E-1, Southerly of the Reservoir sit, westerly of the west line of
Parcel E-1 and Northerly of the Northerly line of Fabyan Parkway right-
of-way (“ROW?), as dedicated.

% “Routine Surface Maintenance” shall mean periodic lawn mowing, debris
and litter clean-up and disposal and the eradication of noxious weeds.

Grantee’s Use: The following conditions shall apply to Grantee’s use of the
Easement Area:

a. The Access Easement is granted in perpetuity for the purpose of allowing
the Grantec ingress and egress onto, over, under, above and along the
Grantor’s property to access both the Drainage Easement and the
Reservoir.

b. The Drainage Easement is granted in perpetuity for the purpose of
allowing the Grantee ingress and egress onto, over, under, above and
along the Grantor’s property to access the Reservoir and to periodically
perform maintenance on the Reservoir and the Improvements located with
the Drainage Easement, to observe the Reservoir’s operations and inspect
the Improvements. The Grantee may use the Drainage Easement to
install, construct, build, add to, modify, relocate, repair, replace,
rehabilitate, maintain, inspect, use and operate the Improvements and any
appurtenances located thereon.

C. Grantee may from time to time, access the Easement Area and, or, the
Improvements located therein provided, however, that any work which
alters the Easement Area’s grading or the location of the Improvements
shall first be approved in writing by the Grantor.

d. The rights and obligations of the Grantee shall extend to its employees,
officers, agents, consultants, contractors, sub-contractors, assigns and
SUCCESSOTS.

e. Grantee may access the Easement Area at any time, without notice to

Grantor, for any of the purposes for which this Easement grant is made.

72



Grantee may use the Easement Area to temporarily store, park, stockpile
or stage vehicles, trailers, equipment, excavated materials, supplies and
other items during such times that the Grantee is engaged in authorized
construction, installation, repair, rehabilitation or maintenance activities
thereon. Grantee will promptly remove all such stored items upon its
completion of the authorized work and restore disturbed areas to the
condition they were in before such work.

The Grantee shall obtain any required governmental permits, licenses or
approvals prior to commencing any work within the Easement Area,
excepting as follows: i) work necessary for the preparation of construction
plans and, or, governmental submittals, such as the performance of
surveys, soil borings, environmental audits, etc.; and ii) emergency repairs
and maintenance activities. Upon written request, the Grantee shall
provide the Grantor with copies of any governmental permits, licenses,
approval or submittals for said authorizations relating to Grantee’s work
within the Easement Area. The Grantee shall abide by and comply with
every condition, term or covenant of said governmental permits, licenses
or approvals and shall further do all work in accord with the applicable
local, State and Federal laws, ordinances, rules and regulations.

Grantee agrees that it will perform any activities hereby authorized within
the Easement Area, or on the Improvements located therein, with
reasonable care, skill and diligence. Grantee shall require any contractor
or consultant, and their sub-contractors, doing work in the Easement Area
to fully compensate the Grantor in the event any of Grantor’s property is
negatively disturbed or damaged by that party. The Grantee shall, at
Grantor's election, pay the Grantor for the costs of repairing, restoring or
replacing the disturbed property, or undertake the repairs and restorations,
for any property damaged by Grantee’s officers, employees, agents,
contractors, consultants, sub-contractors, successors. Repairs or
restoration shall be to a condition as nearly as possible to the condition in
which the land existed before the Grantee's disturbance or damage thereto,
however, the Grantee shall be required to restore disturbed grass with seed
or patch only. Grantee shall further require any contractor or consultant,
and their sub-contractors, doing work in the Easement Area to name
Grantor as an additional insured party on any policies which Grantee may
require such contractors, consultants or sub-contractors to maintain.

The permanent easements granted herein shall be non-exclusive to the
Grantee.

Grantee shall not permit or suffer any lien to be imposed upon or to accrue
against Grantor or the Easement Areas in favor of Grantee or Grantee’s
agents. Grantee shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Grantor and
the Easement Areas from and against any liens and encumbrances arising

73



out of any labor or services performed or materials furnished by or at the
direction of Grantee and, in the event that any such lien shall arise or
accrue against Grantor or the Easement Areas, Grantee shall promptly take
action to remove and clear any lien upon notice thereof.

Grantee hereby agrees not to interfere with the use of any existing
easement on, under, above or across the Easement Areas or the property of
which the Easement Areas are a part. Furthermore, Grantee hereby agrees
not to interfere with the use of any easement hereafter granted on, under,
above or across the Easement Areas or with any other use of the Easement
Areas so long as such easement, the use thereof or any other use does not
materially interfere with Grantee's rights hereunder.

At all times during any maintenance, repair, construction or work within
the Easement Areas, Grantee shall have in effect, and shall require any
contractors, consultants and subcontractors entering the Easement Areas to
have in effect, worker’s compensation insurance with statutory limits of
coverage and commercial general liability insurance naming Grantor as an
additional insured with waiver of subrogation and with limits not less than
Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) for personal injury, including bodily
injury and death, and property damage provided, however, that the
Grantee may self-insure up to the required insurance amounts.

Grantee, for itself and for those claiming through Grantee, hereby releases
Grantor, Grantor's beneficiary and all of their respective partners,
employees, agents, mortgagees, licensees, contractors, insurers, tenants,
guests and invitees (and their respective commissioners, officers,
directors, shareholders, insurers, partners, employees, agents, mortgagees,
licensees, contractors, guests and invitees, subsidiaries, affiliates,
successors, grantees and assigns) (collectively the "Grantor Indemnitees™)
from any and all liability, loss, claims, demands, liens, damages, penalties,
fines, interest, costs and expenses (including, without limitation,
reasonable attorneys' fees and litigation costs incurred in connection
therewith) and for damage, destruction or theft of property that may arise
from operations on, or the use of, the Easement Areas (including, without
limitation, any such liability, loss, claims, demands, liens, damages,
penalties, fines, interest, costs and expenses that may arise as a result of
the construction, maintenance, restoration, operation, existence,
replacement or repair of the Improvements or the Permanent Easements)
by the Grantee or its agents, employees or contractors (collectively the
"Grantee Group"). To the fullest extent permitted by law, Grantee hereby
agrees to indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the Grantor, Grantor's
beneficiary and all of their respective partners, employees, agents,
mortgagees, licensees, contractors, insurers, tenants, guests and invitees
(and their respective commissioners, officers, directors, shareholders,
insurers, partners, employees, agents, mortgagees, licensees, contractors,
guests and invitees, subsidiaries, affiliates, successors, grantees and

)

|

>



&

assigns) (collectively the "Grantor Indemnitees")from and against any and
all liability, loss, claims, demands, liens, damages, penalties, fines,
interest, costs and expenses (including, without limitation, reasonable
attorneys' fees and litigation costs incurred in connection therewith) and
for any and all loss of life, injury to persons or damage to property which
arises out of the Grantee's or Grantee Group's activities, operations or use
of the Easement Areas, the existence of the Easement Areas therein, or the
exercise of Grantee's rights hereunder, (including, without limitation, any
such loss, injury or damage due to the construction, maintenance,
restoration, operation, existence, replacement or repair of the
Improvements or the Permanent Easements). Grantee will be responsible
for all safety measures during the construction, maintenance, restoration,
operation, existence, replacement or repair of the Improvements to prevent
injury to person or damage to property. The Grantee's, and Grantee
Group's, obligation to indemnify Grantor’s Indemnitees, or release
Grantor’s Indemnitees from any liability, expressly excludes any liability,
loss, claims, demands, liens, damages, penalties, fines, interest, costs and
expenses (including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and
litigation costs incurred in connection therewith) arising out of the
negligent or willful acts or omissions of the Grantor, or Grantor’s
Indemnitees. The parties do not waive, by these indemnity requirements,
any defenses or protections under the Local Government and
Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act (745 ILCS 10/1 et seq.) or
otherwise available to either party under the law.

The Grantor’s retained rights and obligations shall be as follows:

Grantor shall have and retain all rights to the use, enjoyment and
occupation of the aforesaid Easement Area, including all obligations
attendant thereto such as maintenance, as set forth below, and payment of
real estate taxes, if any. Grantor may engage in any use provided that
Granltor’s act does not adversely affect the intended purposes for which
the Easement Area, or the Improvements therein, have been designed or
are intended to serve.

Grantor shall not construct any structures or improvements on or within
the Easement Area nor shall the Grantor alter, change, destroy or modify
the grading of the Easement Area in any manner that would affect the
designed and intended use of said Easement Area, the Improvements
located thereon, or the Reservoir, without having first received prior
written approval of the Grantee.

Grantor may use and, or, cross the Easement Area in the routing of other
atilities, so long as such activity does not interfere with the intended and,
or, designed use and, purposes, of the Easement Area, or the
Improvements located within the Easement Area, or the Reservoir.



Grantor shall do no act that affects the lateral or sub-lateral support for the
Reservoir, or the Improvements located within the Easement Area, or that
interferes with the operation of said Reservoir or Improvements. Grantor
may grant such other easements, licenses, rights of access or other
permission to third parties for the use of Grantor’s property as it deems fit
provided, however, no such subsequent use, or change in existing uses,
shall be permitted to interfere with or burden the Easement Area, or the
Improvements located therein, or the Reservoir, or hamper, frustrate or
increase the Grantee’s cost of performing maintenance and repairs to the
Easement Area, the Improvements located therein, or the Reservoir, nor
hamper, frustrate, block, limit or restrict Grantee’s access to the Reservoir
or the Improvements.

d. The right to grant additional access, utility or other easements over, upon
and under, and the right to grant others the right to use the Easement Areas
provided said additional grants of easement do not substantially interfere
with Grantee's use of the Easement Areas.

The Permanent Easements herein granted shall run with the land and shall be
binding on all lessees, successors, heirs, devisees, and assigns of the Grantor and
the Grantee. The Grantee shall record this easement grant at its sole expense.

There shall be no other fees or charges allowed by either party excepting those
fees and charges expressly provided for herein.

The Grantor shall be responsible for the routine surface maintenance of the
Easement Area during such times that the Grantee is not engaged in work thereon.
Grantee shall be responsible for performing routine surface maintenance of the
Easement Area at such times the Grantee is engaged in work within the Easement
Area. This provision is not intended to create any new of different obligation on
the part of the Grantor than those obligations the Grantor would normally have
under the law but, instead, is intended to ensure that the Grantor adequately mows
and cleans up his/her/its property such that the Easement Areas and
Improvements may be utilized and function as intended, (e.g., pipe does not
become clogged, site does not erode, etc.). In the event the Grantor fails to
adequately perform routine surface maintenance of Easement Areas the Grantee
shall give notice to the Grantor identifying the required (or deficient) work and
allowing the Grantor not less than thirty (30) days to complete or remedy the
requested maintenance. If the Grantor fails to properly remedy the complained of
condition(s) within thirty (30) days the Grantee has the right, but not the
obligation, to undertake the requested maintenance and to bill the Grantor for
Grantee’s expenses doing so.

Whenever any provision of this Grant of Easements requires one party (the first
party) to undertake any review or do any act or give its consent or approval to the



other party (second party), the first party shall not unreasonably delay, withhold,
condition or deny the act, review, consent or approval.

8. The Permanent Easements granted herein shall be subject to all covenants,
casements and restrictions of record, resolutions and regulations, questions of

survey, and rights of any parties which would be revealed by a physical inspection
of the Easement Areas.

Dated this day of , 2014,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this easement to be
executed on the date written above.

GRANTOR: DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY, AN ILLINOIS SPECIAL DISTRICT

By: Attest by:
Name: David Bird Name: Mark Doles
Title: Executive Director Title: Asst. Secretary,
DuPage Airport Authority
Board of Commissioners

GRANTEE: COUNTY OF DUPAGE

By: Attest by:
Name: Daniel J. Cronin Name: Gary A. King
Title: Chairman Title: County Clerk

~
W
O

|



L%

— 50'BUFFER | s
ReegssS ::ou- e I = .
H« » A

WAk S n
. e
L R

MR
r- ) PRI
S orRbIL AL Tl ten =

CHAINSTOPHER M. BURKE :nuinerki,) 19,
WRTR Mas Migelme Jomd, Saf*a RS
W-sameAar, im-a oy

D47 ged Lol

~ KRESS CREEK FLOOD CONTROL RESERVOIR EXMIBIT

N
CITY OF WEST CHICAGU, Y L INOIS
AL GRD FIA
NPACE ATPORT Al THORITY

R

35—

T (e

~tvpen

iy ,M‘ ;. i

=

v

“tw-tien

ST Y W Ay e

74



EXHIBIT A _ LEGAL

LLO8L grgeupTioy

1A PART OF IHE sﬂlllurﬂ' OUAMTEM {IP SECTELH B AHU [HE
SNIIP"'-ST QUARTER OF 3I0Tife 1, TONHSHIP 131 MORTH, ASHGE 9
CasT ur tHE THIRp m-u.c FAL HEI316H % KINECE TOURIT,
ILoIM018, DESCRIBED A% Foelows

Cour-yi{du AT THE AORLIeEasT mr.utu gEOPADGLE, ~R- [P U IR FLAY
T SEWLY LD A 1€ LEEE AS OUCLMErT REO-00A915 AHD
AR AR D HARTIL FA. L VAN a5 T UUEHT FU4-CEZEM4, BEIHRD A
HOET 2 SINEY 40 S0Es £20ThNT4T ATEN o SCCTiod 6, SAlD
ST EASE ﬁ.lﬂ”llﬁ CF 0T 4UATI-EAST CUARTER OF
ST AT e OF SGCPECH T [H GALD
LR KTl B s g g JE TIHING PREMCIZAL
WOUDEALy  [1eb@Ch YELTRLTL ( ALGye EpSL LIRE CF S410 PARIEL
L FREALL OIS KdsT 113 UFAMIIPG & E0A1TH 03
HERIMLS Gd SECHLYS Ea5? 4 JJST.‘thE or o1, 00, 81

¢ LEMID ECL A3 HLGHEES 38 #3407 2 SECEMES PEST,

ll- 1? FEET V5 PR ('GIRT OF QES rr-l'l"l" Tl EM.E SOUTH 00 £2G3EER
L3 MLATEd 02 SECTRLE ESIT, €10, 37 kf TIERCE SOATHERLY AN
MIC LEpGER 5 P15, 89 FEET, (A C4kid a[J.l‘l!r... LT S4UTH M)

it '»'-$ O'C- IJENlrES 47 SECORDS Wi57: mITE & FALEUS DF 245,00
B¢ OECDEET 'l b.l MJTKS Ja $%CONHOS RARST,

b1 F]

% WIMMES S0 SECOHDS
T ...Lm.- AW ARG (CHGTI Qr
fl E)'J 11 WEAR[RG OF 5"J'H| G CECREES B9 WIHUTES
E¥l wiTl- & ﬁ.u.ZL! oF YL iy FHEHLE SUUlH 79
L 19,37 FEETi THEKGE SUUTH
IR QIFTEZF 06 WIMITES §4 SECCNJ !FS:T, ¢5. 15 LEET, TIE
[CUTH pE DECIECS 34 MiplC 2405 VEET, 95, 20 FEEII

PHINDZ POUTH T8 CEGRCES "1 N’MJ"S Al 4ECoMDE RLCST, 144
FEETy 17500 AEUTE 16 LEGAEFS 31 HIWOTES 1f SECOMOS WEST,

47, 3 FEEE) TREMCE MOATE 42 GEQHALY AH WEPAITA YN 4) SVoCAUS
\E:T 1.1 ¢ A.l:h THCAGE RO TR % JEOAEET §1 WIKUTES L2
SECCMOS WEST, §L3.59 FEETy THE NUNTH 42 UDRLHEEY i: MIKLIES
¥ SECOvES WLET, 9,00 FEET: THES SOUTKF 1% QECAEES 13 MIMUTES

7 SECONGS $EIT, £ L FEET TG T+ LA STENLY LIME Or THy WAYRG -
LY LT AR¢] Uﬂ-llh.llit OFTCH [»\SEI-ENH PEI AGHCEWCMT FILED SEPTEMGER
16, |Tls 250 LULDER 44979 QF 7aE IJ!"M.! cAnty clnckif

hTATH 21 DE[:nE[: L1k TEY 0l RPCUHIN WRuT,
FEST sLChG AA10 EASTENLY LIdZ TIIl KMCE MATH 65 OEGREES
12 KWINUTES 11 AEcanbs EASY, 34,29 SLET TUUNCE Manrh 33
DEGREES 393 MURLTES 57 SECOHDS EiS‘ Ik 14 H:ET; THEMLE
MOATHEASTEAL T Ak AN L EHGTH OF [4. 99 EEET, | A CHORD BEARIHG OF
WHTH 09 DEGAEES 249 UIKUTEE 26 Accowid EaNTI wiTH h n.m|us cF
Led FEFT, ThERKLE MOHT)l 19 DEGAEET i MIRLTES S6 SECDH
\‘“51’ 18,35 FEET; TIIEHCE HOnv{irni v a8 L8 LEMGIH QF IKHI 1.1
Fttn. | & ciicpo DEAH[HU OF HOATH 20 Z4REED 37 WIMITES &
SECTNIY [ASI’I hlm A HAUILS OF 72,07 FEZT, TFERGE H:mTH 2]
RELE LTES &T SELDHOS F.Aﬂ :l.u an FEE?y THEHLE
AR uHLer .w Mu LEWGTH DF %6, 57 FEST, 1A CHORD BEARIND OF
KGRTH 50 DERREES NIHUTES 56 SEC"Jh‘m FAST) W[TH & RAIJIJS or
RN PR 8] YHE“ E MIATH D0 DECREES L7 N]‘JJTES & .-, ‘.‘u
NEST, 3% S FEET) T-EuGE Mo TUENLY &)t AT LELGTH &
FIELT, €& .40RJ DEARIMTG OF MOATH |5 OEOQR 5& h!aﬂJTES M
aEL‘C’NJ— S0 mlid A wAnys Nr IR, T FEETI THENCE
WEMIIFESTTIILY AN A3C LENCTH DF 66,53 FEET, | & CHA® BEARIHG OF
HOATH 1 OESKEES &) WIMUIES 7% RECOHOS TASTY METR 4 RADIS NF
39,00 FEET, TATACE AGETH BY FEGRFES [0 WIYITES i LECpues
EALT, ¥5.3% FEUIG T-LMGE MGWII 26 DEJRESS KB WIM.TEE 3E
‘EFJHDS EAST. 14, )5 FEETH «mn«:f HIHEN & DEGHEES b: NS
ECOHOS ERST. 14 77 FEET) THEMLE HUHIH 42 DEUARES )
£s 97 ﬁttht-'- ALY, 3G, BB FEETI THEMGE HONTEEASTESLY 44
ABC LEMRIH OF 73543 FEET, (A CAOURD HEAAZNZ OF hEATH OE RECREESD
45 NIHUTe: |13 SECGhYS EARFT WIIH & RADLLS OF G5, CQ FEE ETi
THEHCE HOATH 24 DENAEES 57 HOIAITES 2] SECIM085 nESY, S ik
F“Ta THEHLE buUHIH 1% Lu:mvs LE] ulunu_r; Ay SECChES w57,
2L 5D FLET THENGE MOATE 25 GRCPEE: IT WIMNLTZS 57 SELOMCE
WEST, E2 99 FEET, THEhCE hCATIlc 1T J[GRECY 99 ¢IhLTEG 33
SER{MOS TEST, 64, 3 FEEDN ThERCE MINTH 13 CEIHEES M NImUNEs
17 35iom0d WEST, 34, 00 FEET) TREMCE HORTHY 22 DEOREES 42
CInUTEe 42 SECOMDS AfST, 5. LG FE! TUFRCE ¥aATH {1 GEGPELE
11 Hiptirgs 53 SELTMQS hE‘:T; 10, uC F‘ET: THEPMZE huRTH 2
BEGREES 20 MIMUTES U SELOHNS W3, 52,00 FEEYy [HERCE hrAty
2u GEGNECS 5K M WI1LS AT SECONDS W‘T. 40, 4G -'=’T| ThEnrCE
MOFITH 15 OECREES 83 NISUTES 19 SECOMOL Rilnl, ¥ 1M PLET}
THERCE BoAtd A& QLRRETS %3 y HLTET 4% "EEUD: WZST, $9.00
SERTIL TREMOE WQTTH TR JEES B9 KIpRITLS 29 SECOHOS ACST,
LU, 1% PAEC: fHLATL WIGTUASSTEALY AN 958 LERGT™ DF LEY, 78 FEST.
1A CHORED 843l 27 NJ3TH E5 u:nur,u AL WIKLSCS 0F SkGOKOS
MESTI RlIp A § 2 172,70 FEET) THEMLCE w2174 07 DEGRAEES 12
HINMUTES 11 3067 BEST. 2. HU nf'r. TMMUE 30UTH A DRENLES
lE VINGTET 33 TNIE IEST. B3 42 FEETe esed SOUTH 9)
CREES 51 HE A‘JJT(S 31 LUGOMIS BEST, 44. T8 FEET TO A PAIHT 4
5110 EASTERLT LI OF ToE BATHR HITRE DELD UNALRASE u||c||
CALLMHY) Thonsts MIATHES e 44 ARL LEMGTH OF 32, 89 PE§ ta
"""“ﬂ BEAN 14 MOET ?T GEEET 47 WIMUJTES !J'Il SECDHDE AES T
AL A RAD L -r- LeE, 2D PSET 4LOKG ::ll. EASTEALT LIHWby VNERCE
i b ARRNEES 3wl 41 SELCAGY £aST 3. LU FERT)
k CE HOATI 234 QEGALTS [SUTES (¢ % * 'lljs EAST, GI, 4T
F521s TREHCE HOOTH L9 C’S R ulhblE‘ Eh SECLRAS EART,
T FLITE THENEGE IGRT AN OANC LERGTYL DOF i"l 19 FEET
5 e bigITes 00 2{Conus basti
CC pificsl BT ONGALFS 07
ET) THESLE SUuH BT CECREEZ
TYENE LA

S
WK & RAD[US OF 6% 090G FEET, 7
Wi FS 32 SPEOHGS EAST, 1T L3
02 MILUTES 20 SECOHUS Coal, 1o,
LER R 04 HHDIES 18 SECOMIE EAL|
AL LEHGINL Ut 2,0t
EES 's’) Ulhl.lTE‘:

t i
SLOFERT 1L MIw 2 'EGDIID; Cazts
FLETi THILWE ac AEIEALY &H CARC LEHTTI BT
SOOCEITh Ur 00T d B9 ERs OF RILG s
o RnDLLE OF 227 00 i TRERCD sucon A1 W
N4 NLCERLS TS T, 4,38 FEET, THYw € vmf
Woal e ST oric
SEOJIRLTES 3¢ 52
SOTHE PLInT ocE et

Pie gloee SLLCPIUED PRV TIT LU4Y0 0T 2E fad -« LRES,

74 A



RESOLUTION 2014-1856
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A PLAT OF ASSESSMENT

WHEREAS, DuPage Airport Authority (“DAA”) previously transferred property (the
“Property”) to DuPage County (the “County”) for the purpose of the County’s constructing and
maintaining the Kress Creek Flood Control Reservoir; and

WHEREAS, a Plat of Assessment must be recorded to enable the County Clerk to revise
the property tax records consistent with the transfer of the Property; and

WHEREAS, Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. has prepared for recording a Plat of
Assessment which depicts the Property and will enable the County Clerk to revise the property
tax records.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird, to execute the
Plat of Assessment prepared by Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. dated April 10, 2014 and
take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the recording of the Plat of Assessment.

This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and
approval.

Juan E. Chavez Peter H. Huizenga
Stephen L. Davis Gina R. LaMantia
Charles E. Donnelly Gregory J. Posch
Gerald M. Gorski Daniel J. Wagner

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this
14th day of May, 2014.

CHAIRMAN

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2014-1856

75



